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STATUTORY ADVERTISEMENT (“ADVERTISMENT") IN COMPLIANCE WITH CLAUSE (A)(5) OF PART Il OF THE SEBIMASTER CFHCU LAR NO. SEBIYHO/CFD/POD-2/P/CIR/2023/93 DATED JUNE 20, 2023 AS AMENDED FROMTIME TO
TIME, READ WITH RULE 19(7) OF THE SECURITIES CONTRACTS (REGULATION) RULES, 1957 PURSUANT TO GRANT OF RELAXATION BY SEBI FROM THE APPLICABILITY OF RULE 19(2)(B) OF SECURITIES CONTRACT (REGULATION)
RULES, 1957 (“SCRR"), PURSUANT TO THE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT BETWEEN FORBES & COMPANY LIMITED (“THE DEMERGED COMPANY") AND FORBES PRECISION TOOLS AND MACHINE PARTS LIMITED (“FPTL" or “THE
COMPANY"™) AND THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS (“SCHEME"™).

A DETALLS OF CHANGE IN NAME AND | OR OBJECTS CLAUSE OF THE COMPANY
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IRering raterals, designs, patieims, plants, appardis equprent, machinery, maching pars and b ¢ firy o such ofher aciviles as may be ncidinkal ar conduche or acvaresgeoushy camed on wih any of ihe above actidies
Than has baan no changa in the objects dausy of the Company since incarparation
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5 Ireesior Eduealion and Protecion Fund Authorfy Do Sk Kartar Singh + Forbes & Company Limied WEMMWIH(MMpm.FﬁHmwwmammsre-:,:.ri-miﬁ:nllr_he
Miniziry of Garpeeats Alfisirs BEZEIR 12 DO 02061948 « Forbes Campbed Finance Limited businasses fa ocus on he growing busiesses and atvacting nght lalent and provding enhanced growth pppodunities
& Sibver Compien Private Limhsd ETET] i (b RTS8 LLp Iy gcesting takant i s Wit & Sharpar samiage S0 on N\ Sness sagment Lrdar saparals entity.
T Ciovemor of Reral A 18640 Bz Ackrass: 409, Shataka, Mabarsrs Kang hal Tne Schema will also anabla the Damenged Company and the Resudfing Company to focus and enhence s respective
PR B . ETRE Er] Marg Opp. Cooperage Foolbal Ground, buzingssas by sireambining operalions and its mansagament sluchure ansuing batisr and more alliciant managenant
T Kalpana Pramod Shah 240,000 i LRODFSS SN, NG POl e
T st Manak Branahil 3 T Wumba- 400021 Bifurcaticn of these busnasses wil anable unkocking waluwe of s vericals theraby paving wey for focused growth with
Bah nefle 58 Crcupaticn: Professional a i b cresia siorificant stakshaidier vale ard at the same fime arbow imassiors i alocale B portiol inlo sepamals
Total 4B0.61,578 Ba.31 Diate of appeiniment: March 3, 2034 eratieg, focused an e dsfin eriifles. Furihes, il snable independent and disting capital allocsin apprach and
F.  DETAMLSOF PROMOTER OF THE mmv . . Term: Lipho March 28, 2087 balance shesl management based on the distinct nesds of sach business.
e Framates of cur Coenpany |5 Shapoaoni Pabiorji and Coegany Privale Limded & Hikhil Jaysinh Bhata indan & indlan Companies Thus, i demengar pursusl b this Schema is sapected, infir-alia, bo reut in the following benefts:
Shapaorji PllllmaF Ilrr; Gu&mw Prluﬂ;c:-lm iﬁ“i’cPl-"i e r}?w o ‘,’,,"’“?,';!’ E&I }aﬁsu;gglteﬂ Hon-Exequtive indapendent Draciy + Forbes Bumi Amacts Limbed I Createasactorfocussd Company;
etk i %".;‘“;‘gm BLALAL L bt INag?;igs!uhmmrern:I:ﬂ i 5 Sh. Jaysinh Dwarkardas Batia + Gokak Teriies Limiien il Uniock the vasa for e shareholdars of the Demerged Company by lisiing of the shares althe Resuiting Compery:
Mnhisiishirs - 40002 The Coniperty s Bniaied Infevzia i comsiruet oyt oty vl mpsove. wial, evelip, ﬁﬁﬂ?m ' Bmtgmmramur?nfhl;jmed iii mwunwmlmmwmwmhmmmmmmm
Adminisiar, repar, manage arcontolin India, and ary pan nfﬁemy,mﬂemandmwdallkrdsd el arbes & Copany
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pvear sumply worics, Lackarias, mills and hotels, warehousa, markets and buldings povale ot puble and & cfher woes Mumbal- 800020 LLp % Indepandent coilabarstcn and mpansion.
oF corveniences whatsoawer and genarally o carry o tha business of Builders and Coniractors, Sanany Plumbars, Cerypation: Professional hl et i
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Mr.Zahan Cyrus Misiy, o L i My "‘“ﬂ'{““’”m: ‘“""’“'“W"’WN — B Demerger and vesting of the Damerged Undertaking fram inta the Resulting Gompany
G DETALS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OF THE COMPANY APV Ul Mg Obextn Kikows e Fie KIF Ul e Guripary: Onth Scherne becoming eflectve |2, e Efiective Date:and with ffect fram the Angornted Date and in acoondance wih
Sr. Hame. Designabion, Father shame, Nalloraify Age  Direclorships in ofher Narm Deaigration Age  Oualiestion Experlence Dateol Previows the provisions of the Schemss and pursuant 1o Sactions 230 and 232 and other applicatile provisions of the Companies At
Mo m DIN, Addrsss oesupatian, {¥rs) Compssies (yewrs)  Jolning Employment sl azsals, penmils, corvacts, liskilties, loan. duies and ogigafions of fa Demened Underisking shal withoulary furer
Wkram Magar Cria 50 ICHAL 1] Apet 1, 2004 Fobas & Compary Livdad e, estrimendt o deed, stand IRsnstamed o ard vestad in of be daaed 1o have Deen Rsstared o and vested in e
y Finuncial Offices Freziting Coempany on & going concem bass, 50 2510 become B3 and from e Aopolnled Date, the assets, pamis,
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S Sh, Chislararmn Mihalchand Tardyani » Forod nliiratonal Sendoes Linied Comptiance Dlficer ACS, LB ot in s Seharne,
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S/ gh, Pauraitsamy o e Lo d Forbes Precision Tools and Maching Parts Liried, & wholly cwned subsciery f Forbes & Company Linneclsincorporaterd 10 the members of FORBES PRECISION TOOLS AND MACHINE PARTS LIMITED
m&u H-wmm'mdqw el l.JEdM ain Auigust 30, 2022 1o camy on e bisiness of marulachress, Inpoders. experlers, buyers, selers, Iraders, ceders,  Rport on the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
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ncimaz), e Cash Flow Stakemen and e Stternint of Changes

: Comprenenzha :
i Equity for the yaar ended March 31, 2024 and Notes o the Stendalone Firancal Statements, inchudng a summary of
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mistarial acoounting poticies and cbher svplaraany Imformation (hersnafer collechively relermed as the “Standalong Flnancsl

StetementsT).

Tyt epifvior and b the bast ol surinlomaion and ot nmplaviiinbionss b B ug, e alonssaid Sandalons Francil

Statements gwe the inlomation requisd by the Companies At 2013 (hersinafier retermed 25 e Ad) In the manner sa requirsd

and pfvs & e and i view in conformity with tha Incian Accounting Standards prescrioed Under Section 133 of the Act read

with the Companias (fndian Accourding Standards) Rulss. 2015 as amandad theranatiar raferred as “Ind A7) and olher

anpluing principies geresaly accepledin inda, of the stale of attains{Inancisl positon] of the Company as 3 March 31, 2024,

its peofit, ciher comprahensive income, its cash liows and the changas in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinian

Wiecorelucted our auditin aconmanca with the Stendans on Audiing (reseraiter referec1a a8 “5A87) goacited Under Saction

14310 althe Act. Cur resporesiniiies under thoss Stendards ans further descrbed in the Auditor's resporsiodties for ihe audi

of tha Slandalan Fnarcial Statements sechion of our repor, We arn indepandent of the Company in ascordance wit the Gode

of E¥ics msued by the nstitute of Chartered Accourdants of India (haneinaies redarmad os CAT) tagathe with the thical

requiremans that ara relevan to our suditof the Standalone Frnencial Stefements underthe provisians at the Act and the Rules

thees undar, and wa have lulfiled aur ather ethical respansibiies in accordance with these requireenants and the IGATs Gode

of Effies,

‘Wi belleve that the audt evidence we have cbéaired is sufficient end approprizta bo provide & basis lor our opinfon.

Emphasis of Matter

Wi draw attention o hkote 380l the Stancialene Firencial Siaements, whichdascribas the Compasite Scheme ol Arangament

{"tha schame”] under Saction 230 fo 232 and ofher applicable provisions of the Companies Act. 2043 and fha ruies and

ragulations made thersunder, which inter alia, provides for amafgamalion and vesfing of Assets & abilties of damanged

urderdaking o Forbes 8 Compmary Limiled (FCL) with and inle company an & gaing conceen kesis was appeoved by MCLT, The

requishe certiiad order of the Mationad Company Law Tribunal (MGLT) has been flad with the Reoisirar of Companies on Manch

1.2024, Corsequently, ha demergad underiaking of FOL is mamedint the cormpary with s¥ect from the appainied date ol Aprd

1.2023.

Our opinicn = not modifiad in respect of this mater.

Informsation oiher than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditar's Report thereon (henginatter refiered

2= “other Information'}

The Company’s Managament and Board of Cineciors are responisibie far the preparation of the ofther information. The other

inkammitian eormprizes the Boands reptet indluded i the anrual roafl but does rotingheds e Slandalone Fingncial Shlements

i e regia herecn

Cur opinian an the Stendsions Financial Siatemeants does nat cover the other information and wa do not axpress any fomal

assurance andior candusions faneon.

Irearnection with our audiof the Standakne Frencial Satements, gur respenaiably k= 1o resd the ather information dantfiad

shaove &nd, in doing =0, considar whether the other information & materialy inconsistent with the Standsfons Financal

Staternants or our krkradedie obtainod i the aud arofherese appeans o be mabersally misshabed, I, basad an the wark we

haweparfeemad, we conchida thal here e mabertal mgstatament of this ofher indarmatian, we a0 raquired 1 naport fal fact,

‘e have nothing I report in s regard.

Management's & Board of Dérectors’ for the Slandalone Financial Stabemants

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the maferns stahed in Secticn 134(5) of e Act with

respac 1 the praparation of these Standalone Financied Statements that give a tree end 1air view ol the financial position,

finangal  cash Tiowes & changes inequity o thie Gompany in accordanca with the accounting pinciples ganarally

accepted in Ingla, inciuding the ind AS. This respensiniity also includes mantenance of adequate accounting recans in

accomiance with the provisions of the Act for safequarding e assets of the Cormpany and for prewveniing and detecting fmuds

and ciher imaguiariies; salectian and application of appronale accounling policias: making judgments and estimanes thal are

redznnabié and prudent and design, mplementaton and manienanog ol adequalt sl Rnancal conimis, that were opersing

effectively forensuring the accuracy and completenasa of the accounting reconds. relevant o preparation and presentation

of the Standalona Financial Statemants that ghve a frue and fair view and are frea from matenal misstetema, whather due fo

fravd v amer

Ir prepaning the Standalone Financial Stalemens, the Compary's Managerment and Board of [irectoes ane resporsinie for

assassing the Company's abilty o conlinue as a going concesn, disclosing. as spolicabla, matters related o the going

contamed and usng M gaing ooncerm besis of acounling uriess maragesninl ilhar intends o Buidae the Corgamor o

ceage operalions o has noealisic lernatve but o de s,

The Board of Diraciors ara respansitl e dor overseeng the Company's financial reporing procass.

Auditar's Respanaibilities for the Audd od the Standalone Financial Statements

Curobjectyes are o obtain ressonabla assurance aboul whether the Sandslone Francisl Statements a5 2 whoks are free from

malanial messlatemant, whethar due to Irsud or ermor and fo ssus an auditor's meporl that includés our oprion. Reasanable

Aasurance i a high il of assurance Dulis nota quinries it an audt conucti in accordinds with SA5 wil dways tele

amatenal misstabernant whan £ essis

Mizstatements can anise from faud of emorand ame considenad matenal £ ndieidusly arin the aggregale, they could easanably

b moepacted bo infhuanos i ecoromic Eeeisons Of usees taien on the basis of these Slandaione Financiat Slalements. 3

perrt ol an audit in accordance wih SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professionst scepicam throughaut

the audit. We alsoc

W lderdly ard assacs the risks of maters migstaterment of the Sandalane Financkd Statements, whitss dug b raud o
gror, design and perform audit procedures responsve to those risks. and aliain audi evidence that is sufficen and
appropnale o peovide & basis for our apinicn. The risk of not detecting a matenal missistement resutfing from fraudis highar
Thin S e nesueting S @imoe, 85 Iraud may invaive colusion, lameny, inlentions omissens, missepresaniahions, orfie
pvamice of inlemial conrol

b Oibiginan undeesianding ol imamal control ralevant bo the suditin order o design awd| procedures that ere appeopralain
the circumsiances, Undar Saction 143(3) 1} of the Act, we a8 alsa resporsibile Jorexpressing our opinion on whalher the
Coenpany hes an adequate imemrda inancal controls systam in place and the epesaling etleciveness of such conlrols,

tb Evalushe the appropriateness of acoceming policies uvsed and the neasanahblensss of eccounting esimabes and relalad
disclosirns mad by managament.

g Conclude ontha appeapristeness of maragement's use of the geng concem basis of accounting ard. based on he aud!
evidanca obigined, whather e malenal uncertainty exists relaled o evenrds or condBons thal may cast sigrificant doubl
o o Comparny’s abiiey o ooerinue as a gaingeoncam. | we conclude Hat a mabesal uncorainty ests we an requined
T chrnial ention in our audiors repar b the reished disclasunes in the Stendalone Francal Staterents ar, il such
disciosures are insdequats, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are besed an the sudt evidence obizined up o our
auditors report dada. Howsvar, fubure svants of condtions may causa the Company io caass fa conlinue a5 a going
GONCHT

B Evaluale the overal preseniation. structure and contanl of the Siandaions Financial Satements, induding the disclosures,
and whathar b Standalone Finarcial Siabemnants raprasant the undiecking ansactions and avanls ina mannes fhal
nehieves b preseniation

Matanaliy is lhe magritude of mEsiatemsants in the Standaions Financal Statemens that, indvidually or in the eggregale,

miafkess i probabia that the economie decisions of a reasonably knowledgeabla uses of the Standsfons Frandal Sttaments

ey e influercied. Weconsider ouanitatve maledalty and quakiative factoes in (1) planning the scope of aur auci! work and

In ewvaluating the results of our woek, and (i} evaiuating the effect of ary identfied mkstelermants in the Standalone Financal

Statements,

W commracae with T chanpe with Qoo snce sgandig, among olher mites, B planndd Soope-and sming of he sl

and signiticant audi findings, noluding any sigrificant deficiencies in inlemat control that we ideniify during our acdt

Ve also provida thasa charged wilh govamance with a stalement that wa have compliad with relavant etfical requiraments

fegandng ndependencd, and F commuricil Wit hamal rekpticnships and ofes mafiens thal may ridsonadly be hought 1o

bewar on cur independence, and where applicable, related saleguards.

Rapart on Ciher Legal and Regulatory Requiramants

1. Asreguined by the Companies (Audicr's Repor) Order, 2020 The Order’), issued oy the Cenral Gavernmenl in terms of
Section 143 (1) of the Act, we g in “Annexure A", 2 stalement on the matiers spadfied inparagraphs 3 and 4 of e
Dircker, fo the extert applicable

2 Asrequired Dy Seclion 143 (3ol the Acl and besed on our Al we repen that

g  Wehave sought and ohizined all the information and explenations which o the bast of our snowledge and belisl
ware necassary far he purposes of our audi;

B Ivow opinion proper books of acooun a8 recuired by aw have besn ke by the Gompany soiaras Happears from
our examnation of those books;

¢ TheBalance Shesd, e Sixement of Profil and Loss (nchuding Cffer Comprehensive Income], the Stalement al
Crianges In Equily and the Ssatement of Cash Flows stalement deall with by this repoet are inagreement with ne
bioois of account

i Inourcgpnion, the akimsaid Stadaions Financal Stalements comphy with e ind AS speciied urder Secen 133
of the Act.

g Onthebass of thewritian representafions recened from the drachons a=0n March 31, 2024 iaken on record by tha
Board of Diseckrs, rere of thediveciors i dequalfied as on Manch 31, 2024 Irom biing appainted a5 a dinestor in
terms of Section 164 () of the Act;

] Wit resspect b the adaquacy of tha nbermal fnancial conindls aver financial raparing of tha Company and ta
operaling elleciieness of such controls, neler 1o our separse repor in “Annexune B, Cur rpon expresses an
unmedifiad cpinion on e aceguacy and aperating efectiveness of he Company's intemal linancial comirls over
financel reporiing: and

@ Wit respect to e other rnathers o e included in e auditor's nepod in acoosdanse with e requimmants ol Section
19716 ofhe Act, a5 amended, according bo the explanation given fo us, the remunersdion has not been paid by
thee Compansy o its directors during the year, accoedingly the provesions of saction 197 of the Act are nat epplicable
Iy this comparty:

M Wi respect fothe ofar maners i be noiuced inthe Audion's Rieport in acooedance with e 11 of the Companes
{Auditand Auditors) Aules, 2014, inauropinion and to fha best of cur information and eccording o he explanatfions
gvan i us
L TheCompary has discioasd the impact of pendng iigations s at March 31, 2024, on its firencial postian

i s Slandslone Financial Statemants - Ratar nofes 33 {a) o the Standalone Financial Stalementz.

Il ThaCompary chdnol e ary org-lanm monta s incuding damative contmets larwhich finswene any

matenal foreseeabie ipgses

jil. - Theera wees no amaounts that wens regquined toba frersfiered o the frvestor Bducstion and Prodection Fund

ry e Coenipanry,

v, k& TheManagement has represerted that, %o the bestof ils knowledge &nd befief, no funds \which are
malgrial atharindiidusly o in e aggregate) have basn advanced or kaned orinvested (sithar from
Dorromig) ks o ghang prsmim or ary offer sources or kind o Surds) by the Campany too in any
ot personor entily, inclocing loreion entity (inemediaries’), with he understanding, whether
racomded in ‘writing ar othenaisa, that the Inlermediany shal, whefhar, directly or indiracly lend or
irtvest in o persons or antties idendlied in any manner whatsoser by o on benall o e Company
("Uttimate Berehcianes) or pravice sy guararies, sty oc the ke on beha? of tha Ulimata
Beneficiarias:

£ ThaMaragesnanl has represenied, that, 1o the best of its krowiedge and babal, no kinds (which are
material ether indascusby of inha agorensns) have been receamd by the Company from any persan
or enfity, inchuding foreign ety | "Funding Partes”), with the understanding, whether recomied in
writing or ofharwise, that e Cormpany shafl, whether, dractly or indieectly, lend orinvest in other
persons o entibes dentifed in any mannarwhatsoavr by or on behall of the Funding Fary ("UNmale
Benefidanes” or provida ary quanantee, secunty or the lke on behaliof the Litimate Bereficanes;

o Bosed on e dudh procedunes thal have Deen considered mnasoraiie ard appropato in T
cacumslances, nothing has come o fha notice that has caused us o belisve fhal the represaniations
uncier sub-clausa {i}and (1) of Fuke 11(2), ag providedunder {8 and & above, canlan any malkdal
misstatement;

v Duingthe yearCompany has nol declanedipad any dividend hence reporting under ke 11 {f) B notappécable
o thal exberr and
vi.  Basad on our axamination which included test checks, the company has used acogunting software for
makmairing it boaks ol account which has & leature of recoeding aud! il (ecit iog) facility and the same
s cperated theaughout thayear for al rekivart transactions recondad in the softwara. Further, during e
course ot our audit, we did not come across any instence af e audi tral faature beairg lampared with.
Aot ke 301) of ther Cornpanies {Accounts] Rukes, 2014 is apploatie kom Apd 1, 2023, repadinyg
undarRule 11 g of the Companiss {Audk and Awdiors) Rules. 2014 on the praservation of sudt al as per
e skauory negul nemesnas for necond retention 15 nol applicalie for e linancial year ended March 31,2024,
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Annexure A to the independent suditor's report on the stansdalons financisl statements of Fombes Precision Toals
and Machine Parts Compary Limited for the year ended 31 March 20024

{Rederred to In paragraph 1 under the heading “Repart on Ciher Legal and Regulatory Requirements” Section
of cur report cn aven date)

Adgcoding S the information and exsbanation g 16 us and recands acaminmd by s,

% The Company |s mainlaining proper recards showing full paticuars, ncluding quanitative detais and the
siuaton of tha Proparty, Plant and Equipment (PPE) of the Campany.

B Tha Companyis markainng proper seceds showing l paniculaes o he infangitée assels of ine Company,

& The Company hes a program of verfication of PPE % cover all the ilems anca in bwa years which, In cur apinion.
& measonabie having negarnd 1o the sk of the Company and the nalurs of its assets, Pursuant i the pragram, all
PPE has been physicaly werlied for the demerged undertaking which is subsequently menged info e company,
According fo the informetion and explanatians given % ws, ne matens discrenancies were naticed in such
verifcation reiated by asels ranstamad io the company as pee tha schame of amangemanl,

e b apor hil e I deeds, coersing ol hiimmcrabie propeies of landand buikdngs, (ol i propiries

where e company is the lesses end the lease sgreemants are duly awecuted intavour of the lesses), ana held

i the nama of the Company as on balance sheel dale, axcept for tha following:

~ORESEFIlEn of property Gross | Tile | Whetherthetite |Period held - Reason for not being
carrying | ceeds | oeed halderis @ | ndicate the | neid in the name of
value{As. | held in |prometer, director]  TA09% 1he Campary
inLakhs) | fha name | or their relative or | WPere
af employes approprixte
(years)
Pl B-13, Wil Iredustrial Ares | ;
Walkj, Aurangabiad-431 133 9% | Phe PF“P'E'::":N‘E
Fartory Bulding 1, Forbes & Less than 1 ‘““'“"m i
Pactoey Buslding 2. Conmpary hin | POMpSie g
Ofice Buiingand Canizen | 342887 | Limied AU,
| compery is in the
| prozess to rersfer of
| itk e,

o Wa repet that he comgany has notmada any resiushion of PPE (induding Rioht of use sseets) arimangible assets
ar both during the year. Accordingly, raparing on parageaphs 3 Clause {i} {d) of the Crder is not applcable to the
Compar

B Wernpon thatthers amno peocesdings have Been inlixed o am pending sgekal the company lor holding sy
benami propary under the Beremi Transactions [Prahiation} Act, 1988 (45 of 1588) and rules mada thenaunder
Accordingy, reporting on paragraphs 3 Clause {i) () of tha Orderis not applicable i the Compsny,

(b1 i cuir apirion and aceardng L e informsason and explmalians geen o s
@ The physicsverification of inverdary has been conducted 3l raasanabla inkervals by ha management during the

yesr ard, inouraginion, the coverage and pencedurne of such venfication by Managament is appropriate. Imeniony
bying with the: therd parties has been sutssantialy conlirmed by them, The discrepancies nolised on physical
verfication ofinveriosy a5 compared to book recards were not 10% o more and hawe been appropristely deal with
it bt ol apcounts

& During e yisar i company has nol been sarcloned a warking capial fakly, Acoringly, feporing onpangraph
A Clauze (i {E) of the Crder i not appicabls o the Compamy.

(1K) nvour opnion and acoaming b the information and explanalions given fous he company has not mads imvestments in,
prowidad any quaranies of securly or granted ary loans or advances in tha nature of Ioars, secured o unsacunsd b
cormpenies, frms. imited abily perinamsiips or oher partias during the year. Accordnoly, paragraph 3 Clauss fii) {ab, (&),
{21, . fied & {1y of fhe Cincher s rot applicabin o the Compeany,

[ During thi yaar e Company has nol ghoen ioans and achancas o mads mvesiments nor provided or shcurly
%o parties coversd by seciions 185 and 156 of the Act. Accondingly, reparting on paragraph 3 Clause () of the Orderis not
appkcabe o B Company

i Dunng the yaar thers is no public deposit as such i the companry and na order has been passad by the Company Law
Bowed or the Metonal Company Law Tribunat or the Resene Bank of india or any Court or any other Tnbunal, Accordingly,
reportng onpamgraphs 3 Clausa (v) of the Crdar & nat applicate o the Corngany,

Wl The Cerdral Gowemmant has specified mainberance of cast records undar Sechon 148(1) of the Act. We hava broadly
reviewed these records relating jo materals, laboor ard ofter hems of cost maintained by the Compeny and are of the
apirion et privna Sacie, the prescrbed cost socounts and recands have been prepaned ard mardained, 'Wa beve ot
however made & detaled axamination of records with B view (o determing whether thay are eccuraia of compicta.

vk Acrording lo he ripmation and explanafions given 1o ug, In espect o stabutory dues:

@ mouropion, e Company s reguiar in depasiting 1 undispebed stanoey dues, including Goods and Serdces
Tax, Providemt Fund, Empioyees’ State insurance, Income-tas, Cusloms Duty, cess, and ather materal stahutory
dues, as appleabe, wiin the apmpaale aulhaniies 28 per he secors of T company sxamingd by us, Alo, mler
to nobe 33 {a) 1o the standsiors fnancial stalements ragarding management's assessment of cerlain matiers
redating b the prosideent lund

b Theseaes rostatulny dues relermed 1 in sul-clause (2) &34 March 31, 2024, whech hans not bese depesited on
account of a dspube, except a5 mentianad below:

Hame of the Satute |Alature of dues | The perlod to | Forum where the dispule | Amounl nvohed
| which the i pending [Rs. in Lokhs)
ampunt relaies
Ermpioyans Pronident Thir Ceiral Govammae, Ingustnal
Fund ard Misc. Camages 1896201 Triunal at Murbs {l -]
Proviakns Act, 1052

[y Thies e ni such transachons it ang nol mecarnded i he books of aotounl, which b Deen surentiensd or dackised
&= income during the yaarin #a [8x assessments undar ha Income Tax Act 1961 (43of 1 864). Accardingly, reparting on
paragraph Jelause (il of ihe Order is not applhcabie to he Campany

[ie)  Bextording o the intarnalion and axplarstons given b and the reconds examined by us;

i@ the Company bes not dedaruted in reperymien of foare arothar bomawings or in the paymant of inberast theraan bo
ANy lender.

& hecompany s roleen dectamd & witld defaulier iy banks o finandal nslisons o ciher erdes Accamingly,
reparting on paragraph 3oause [ix) (o) af tha Ordaris not applicable 4o tha Company.

) Inour opinion andaccording o the information end expianations given (o s, the ferm loans have been applied for
Thi v o wwich ey wese ailarined,

o According to the irdamiation and explanations givan 1o us, the procedunss perlamad by L, and on an ovarnall
examiraion of the fnancidl stetements of the company, we repart #at no funds raised on a short-tem bess have
Dot wissed for longlirn pupases iy e compearry,

Thea cormpany does nol have subsidirias, associales or joinl venlures. Accordingly, reporting on paragraph 3

dause [|x] &) of the Ordar is not applicable o the Company

The company dees not hawe subsklianies, associaes or join ventures: Agcordingly, repaning on paragraph 3

dause (k) {f) of the Cinder is not appficabla ko the Company

g} According to the imlormation and enplanations gven o us and the records examined by us,

i The Company baing the non-igted pubic limied compery, has not reised maney by way of am inilial public ofiee
arfurther publc offer (nciucing ekt instruments), Accondngly reporiing an parngraph 3 elaese (<} {aj of the Ceger
= nol appicabla bo the Company.

& During the vear the Company has not made prearenieal slotment of private placament of shares orconvertible
dabantures ully, parially or opliorally convertile), Accordingly, raporing on paragraph 3 dause: [« i) of fa Order
i nol applcable to the Company.

(nd)  Acrordisg o e informiation and explanations ghen f us and duning The courae-of gur examington of tha books ard
recands of tha company,

@  wehave neiher coma ecross eny instance of matenal kaud by the Company o on he Gompany, nobiced or reporied
during the year, ror e been informed of any such casa by tha management

B Momepor urder Section 143{12) of the Az), in Form ADT-4, a5 proscribed Under ne 13 of Cormpaniss (Audil and
Auditars) Rubes, 2014 was required 1o be fled with the Cenéral Govemmen!. Accordingly, the raporing under
paragiaph 3oiouse (X1b) of the Crder |5 notapplicable o the company.

fe nowkishi-blowr corgfaints have been recated churing e year bry the Gompany. Ascordngly, ihe reporing undir
clause Jixijic) of the Ordar is notapplicable o tha company,

{xify The Campany s not & Mdhi Company and hente Teporing uncer parageaph 5 daus (| (8}, (o) and (chof the Order s not
anpiiatle o e Company

(=i} nour opinion and accending 1o theirformalion and axplanafions ghven lous fha Company is inoompliance with Sactians
177 and 188 ol the Companies Act, 2013, where applicable, foral ransactions with he related paries and the detalls of
rlitld party Irensachions have bein descicsed in tha inancial slatements as mquined by the applicabla Ind A5,

(=) Thecompany is nol requiced $0 appoint an Inbemal auditor. Accordingly, reporfing under paeagraph 3 Clausa (dv](a) and
i of the cetier is not applicable i the company.

[y During e pear B company fas nolerdered inle ay non-Cash ransachons with is dieckns of persons conrcieg wit
s direciors and hence reporiing on compliance with the prowvisians of section 1592 of the Companies Act, 3013 under
puaragraph Jekaad (e} of e ceter i nol appheable b the campany.

[wal) Actordieg b the ilermalion ad explarabions giwe b us and e eoords sxamined by us,

@ e Company & rot raquined ioba registensd under Saction 45181 he Resarve Bark of india Act, 1934 Accoedingly,
reparing on paragraph 3 Clauss (oi)(2) of the onder (s not applicable t the company.

& the Company has not condhuciad non-banking financialousing Anance actiities during the year, Accondingsy,
neporting on paragraph 3 Clausa (o) b of the ander is ot applicable b the oompany.

4 the Company is nota Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the reguiations mada by the Resarve Bark of

o

&

India, Accoedingy, reporting o pamgeaph 3 Clausa (o) ch of e order is not applcabie b the company,
Thegroup has e urregistaned Cone Investment Companies [C30s) as part of the Group-a2 datsled in nete 42 (i)
o the stzndalong financia statemants. We have not, howewer, separaialy evelusted whesher the information
precrvichidd by’ this sranigereie i poousli and comglehe

[t B e opinian and acconding o the inbanraton and axplanations given fous, thecompany has notincurmed cesh kdses
i thes curment year, however, tha company has incumsd cash losses of As. 1,18 Lakhs in the immediabely praceding
Enaricaal year,

[o0vii) Thiens: has besen nomesigralion of the stahubory sudiors during Fia pear and acoondingly, reporfing on paragragh 3 Clause
(vl it the ovder |8 not appicable o $ha company.

[xlx) According to the information and explenations given to us and on the basis of tha financial rakcs, ageing and expected
dates of realizaton of Srancial assels and payment of financial Fabilies, and ofher nformafion acotempanying the
finarcial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Drecions and menagement plans andbased on oo exsminatian of
T eviderce SUpporing e assurpions, nothing has come ko our aenlian, which causes us i bebse thak any maleral
uncertzinty axisis as on the date of the audit repart that campany is not capable of meeting i Eabilties existing &1 the
chatte of the Dalarcs bt a5 and when they Tall dus within a period of ore year froe ihe bafance sheel dahe. W, however,
stahe that i is not an assurance as to e fulura visiiy of the company. 'We furber stehe that our reporfing is based on
i facts up bothe date of the audl repart and we ngithar ghie ary QuaraTiee nor ANy EEsuranda that all kabilties falling
dus within & period of one year fram the balancea sheet date, wil pet discharged by the cormany & and whan thay fall
e

() Saction 135 of the Companies At 065 rotapphy 10 e company. aocordingty, repading on Parsgraph 3 Clauss (x (o)
& {bj of the onder ara not applicable o the company.

[xxi) The company does not have ey subsidienes, assooites and jont vemures during the year. Henca, the Gompany s not
eequied o prepane Consolidated Financial Staternenis. Acoorcingly, reporing under paragraph 3 Clause ) of the Qrder
i not appiicatble.
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Annexure B o the & auditor’s repart on the standalene financial statements of FORBES PRECISION
TOOLS AMD MACHINE PARTS LIMITED for the year ended 31" March, 2024

[Federredito nparagragn 2 ) under the heading, “Reper on oifer legal and regutatory recuirenients”™of our repet on even cate)
Report o the internal Financisl Contrels Ower Financial Reporiing under Clause {|) Section 14343) of the Companies
Act, 2013 "the Act”)

e have eudted the imlemal financial comtrols ower financial reportng of Forbes Precision Tools and Machine Parts
Limited {hereiraier neferred o as “ihe Compary™ as of March 31, 2024, in corpunclion wih our audil of the Standalcre
Financial Statements al tha Company for the year ended on thal date.

Management's & Board of Dérectors’ Responsibility for Infernal Financial Controls

The Compary's Management and Beand of Oirectors 3w respansiie-dor estabishing and mantainng intemal fnancial controls
basad on e intamal control coar inancial raparting crilaria established by the Company considering e essential companants
of mternal contral stzed in the quidancsa note. Thase respansbilities include the desion, mplementation and mairranance of
adenuate remal linancial controbs hal ware aperaing etectively for ensuring e orcerly and eficent conduct ol its busness,
including adherence o the Compeny’s policies. the saleguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frawds end emos,
T sy and complakingss of T ancounling mconds, and e ety poaparation of retasie Snancal informaton, 5 requinsd
under the Act

Auditor's Responsibllity

Dur responzibilty is bo exepresa a0 ogeraon on the Compsmy's intemal inancial controls aver Srandal reporting based enour
audit, We conducied our audi in acooedanos wilh e quidance nole and fha Slandands an Audiing seusd by IGAland deemed
In be prescribed Under Saction 143(10) of the Act, to the extant applicabie o an audit of inlemal fnancial conlrls. Thasa
Slanceds arvd the Guidance hobe reguing et we comply wilh athical requramentz and il and perorn e adil o obtain
reasananie azsurance about whether adequane intemal financial confrols cver inandial repaorting was estabiished and mantained
A i Such ooniros operated ahactively inal maberial respecs.

Our k] inpakes peraming peocedures i obiain audt evidence about he adequasy of the infemal lnancial comrols sygiam
owir nancial reporing and their aparatiog sMecieniss. Our audi of interal Enanced conlrls ovar Snancid rapading inclrded
aiiaining Bn undersianding of imlemal financal cortrols over financil eporting, assessing the risk that a material waaknacs
exigts, and lesting ard evaluating te design and operatng effectiveness ol internal contral based an e assessed rigk, The
priaduras Sakeched deperd on the auditar's judgmend, induding $e sssessmant of the nsks of maberial misslatement of e
Ezandalons Financial Stalements, whether due i fraud or ermor.
'Wa believe fhat the audi evidence we have oained is sufficient and appropnate fo provide & basis for our suditopinion on the
Company's intemal linancis comlros sysiem over frarclal repenng
Mearing of Internal Flrancisl Controls aver Financial Reporting
A Compary'sinlerrel financial coninl cver financal reporing 8 3 process designed to provice reasomable assurance reganding
tha reliabty of franciad reporing and the preparafion ol Standalone Financial Stalements for axiamal purpases in acoondance
with gemerally accepted sccounting principles. A compamy's internal fingncial control over financial reporing inciudes those
palicies and procadunes that
b pertain o the ranienance of recoms a, neeasorabie cefl, accursiely and iy reflec the ransackons and dspostions
of the azeets al the company;
] wide reasonabie assurance Ihal iansactions ane recorded as necessary to peril the prepasalion of Ssandakons
E:wm' il Stagments in apcoedarce with ganeraly accepled accounting principles and thet recespts and dpenditunes
ol the cormpany Are bang made only in ocordance with authorzations ol maragemeant and drectos of the company; and
prowida ressonable ass.ranca regarding tha pravenfion or fimaly debecton of unauthorizad acquisiion, use, or dspreiion
of the company's as5els that could have a material efect on fhe Sfandalone Firancial Siabemants
Inherent Limitations of ntemal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
Biscausa of the inherent imilations of intemal finarcial controls over financial reporting, inchuding the possibiity of colsion
orimproper manegement avernida ol controls, matenial misstatements due o emar or fraud may cocurand ot be detected. Alo,
projactions of ary evaluation of #va imfemal financial cantrols over financil repoding fo future periods ans sulect to the rek that
fha intamal fnancial cantrol over financial raporfing may become radeguets bacause of changas in condifions, or that the
dagres of cormplance wifh the policies or procadunés may defesionte
Opinkon
I pur opinion and 1a the est of ourinformation and according fo e explensfions given o us. the Company hes, inal matesisl
rESpects, an acecuale inlemal Snancial cantrols system over financial raporing and such imamal financial controls avar
financial raporing were aparaing effectivaly as
t March 31, 2024, based on the inlemal linencial contrel pver financial repeding erhera establsned by the Company considenng
tha essantal componants alinlaml control stated in tha Guidancs Note on Aud of imemal Francial Gontroks Gver Financial
Reporting (hansinafar referred as "the guidance nale”) issuad by the Instiuga of Charerad Accountants of india (hersinafar
referred as ICAML
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FORBES PRECISION TOOLS AMDMACHINE PARTS LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET A5 AT MARCH 31, 524

Particulars Picter T In Lakbs T In Lakhs
M, Azt Al
March 31, 2024  March 31, 2023
ASSETS
1 Man-current assets
A Propey, Flant and Equipment k] BAF72 -
b Fight-cf-usaassets n a0 -
& Capialaocn-pmgress 3 HBET .
d Othar Inlangeble asseis B8 5130
i Financial Assets:
| Ot linancis agsals B o
1 Ineomie i dsats dnet) " a5t
g Qe ron-cument nssels LT 29669
Total Non-current assits 10,843.41
2 Current assels
. Imsertanies T LBEA7
b Finarcial Azzets:
0| Tradarecawables iq 20440 .
¥ Cash and cash equivaients B 1.535.63 500
in) Laans & Advancas -3 326 .
i) Cthar financial assals BB, L1are3 -
¢ Chnercurent aszets . - Qo7
Total Currand assets S04 i
EQUATY AND LIABILITIES '
Equity
8 Equity share capital # 5,150.45 500
b Crnaragquity bl EE1544 (118
Total Equity 13775.33 RE)
Liabdties
1 Mon-current liebllitbes
A Finanzal labilfes:
i Bomovengs 12 AT
) Leass Liabiklias H 2T60 -
&) e lnancal iabiities 134, S5 -
I Pressions 144 55756 .
¢ Dobarrind b Fakelifies dned) 1] 2877 -
Tednl Non-gurrent linbililies 1,399.63
2 Curren! abilities
a Fingncial labillies:
0 Bormowings w 24805
F) Laasa Liabiltias N 12625 .
in) Tradle payabies
& total pubslanding dues of micro enterprisas snd small
anferprises; s bk 43
b total cutstanding dues of cradiars cther than micro
enapeses and small anlemeites 18 [ v
1) Ot Tinancaal liabilies 128 e :
b Diihor current Babilties ] 26 .
& Previgions 148 12823 075
f Curreni b Eabilfes dnel) ;] 10171 :
Total Gurrond Liabities 508459 125
Tortal Lishilities 648432 125
Tatal Equity and Liabilities TOTAL 0.I50,65 5
Matarial Accouring Polices 152 B

_The accormpanying neées fom an inagred pan of e finarcial stalements  3%046

i temm= of cor rapot of even dale
For Sharp & Tannan Assoclabes

For and an behald of the Board of Direciors

Clwvherpd Acoouniants LG, TAHILYANI
Firm's Registratian Ma.: 10053W Mansging Ciectar 54
D 0423084
JAIL MAvAM
DM 05350131
Ed VIKRAM V. MAGAR Sd-
Parihiv 8. Dess| it Finanesal Orffcey
Parinar
Pternibership No.: [MEE2 [RLIPA KHANNA
Conpany Secretarny 54~
Mambratship Mo : AJ1322
Diaa: May 06, 2024 Diate: My 06, 2024
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FORBES PRECISION TOOLS AND MACHINE PARTS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
Particulars Mol 7 in Lakhs ¥ In Lakhs
hia, For the For the
year andod yaar ented
March 31, 2084 March 3, 2023
| Revenue bom operations X 22 B48s55 -
1 Otherincome Fil 10554 -
il Total Income i+ 1} FEHEEE -
i Expenses:
Cinst ot matenials consamed n &050.05 -
Purchases of stock-in-Irade 2472 -
Changes in invantones of linished poods, work-r-progress
and Sock-rrimg ) (20 -
Empioyi berebls axpanse i 410851 .
Firanca cost ] HE86 .
Daxpiraciabion and amorisilkn epens ] 1,145 .
Diher Experisis ] 5,646.88 118
Total expenses 1847257 1.18
W Profit before exceptional items ard tax {1l - V) 388303 1.18)
Wi Profit/ {Loss) bodore tax (¥-V1) 356303 {1:16)
Wil Tax expense/ (credi)
Current {ax i 1L -
Dearmed |ax i) b2 -
1HTE -
Wil Profit { (boss) for the year (VENII) EEFL [{5L1N
¥ Other Comprehansive incoms
& (1 Bemsthatwill not be reclassified to Stalement
of Prafil and Loss
Pemeagurmient of T defined bono i plins B4 .
(i} Income tax relaking lo these: loms
Diesbgermcad lin ) 212 -
B B
¥ Totd Comprehensive lncome | {Loss) far the year [IX + X) LETTA0 (118
¥ Earning per equily shane :
Basic and diubed samirgs per aouty sharg Afer
Expentiomal llems ¥ | T1083 235
Matenal Atcourting Paloes 182
The accompanying noes form an integral part of the fnancal
slalmints 38046

Irvtaens ol our raport ol even dale

For Sharp & Tannan Associabes For and on behali of the Board of Direciors

Chartarsd Acrouriants BLC TRHILYAMI

Firm's Riegigtmation Mo, 1093830 Ikamaping Dty Bt
DI 01423084
JAIL MAANI
Dirscior 54
DN 05260191

- VIKRAR W, MAGAR 5-

Parihiv 5. Desai Civel Finangial Officer

Parnar

Memipeiship No.: D42624 FLIPA EHAsIA
Compary Secrefary 54
Mambership No: A33332

Danta: Mary 06, 2024 Diate: My 05, 2024

Flace: Mumba Flaca: Mumbai
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| FORBES PRECISION TOOLS AND MACHINE PARTS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
Pariiculars ¥ In Lakhs ®im Lakhs
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Cash flows: from opersting sctivitles

Profit befors tax 356309 1130

Ad|ustments far-

Depraciehion, amoisation and imparment expanze 114458 -
Inlereest increnn e on Sroecinl assels thak e ned
designated as at i value through profit orloss
i Bank daposits 78] .
Finarice coss 1586 -
(Gainjlas= on disposal of property,plar and equipment L] -
Credi balances | saness povision winen back {1538 -
Prostsion for doubsiul kans end advances .57 -
Trade receivabies wrifen off 3335 -
et unrealised exchange Gan 3. -
116253 -
Operating profit bedore working capltal changes 5,145.56 {118p
E Changes in working capétal:
Incrsase in dracke and athar necafeatios. (405367}
{12,256, 80} Lakbs iaker over e fo scheme of arangenant {7
{Rat Mote 381
(IncresseyDacrnase in imsrdonies |3/B46.87)
(#3115 25] Lakhs laken over aus fo scheme af arangemant -
(Rt Moge 381
[IncnecDirai i ol a5 AT .
IncreasaDecresse) i trade endofher payables 2 mamn
(11833204 Laktes faken aver doe fo scheme of sranpeman! 55
{Fat Mete 38)
Increase!{Decrasse] in provisions =21 -
IncroasaiDecnzase) in o iabiiles B2 075
(4506.97) 118

Cash gererated from operations 548.59 -
Ineame taxes pakl relunds mcened [ref] a7 5

| [6) Met cash flow generated froam operating sctivities W5.66 -

Carsh ows from invesling activities:

Payeeanis for proparty, ment and equipment (inciudng [o.72%6.45).

imeestment propenies, intangible assels and advarces)

{8730, 28 Lokt kot ey chind f St o st .
Rt fore 381

Proceeds from disposal ol property, plant and equipment ATE

[Inchuchng irsstmae propries &nd inlangibie sssets) .
Criner Loars & Anvances 254 =
Inarest racevad TH -

) Met eash flaw generated tram{used in) investing sctivities @) -

Cash flows: from financing activities:

Pricceeds fnm ong-m Dommings 1 256380 -
Repayment of long-iam bomoaings {T13.80) -
Finance cosls paid 6738 .
Proceeds from Equity issue of schema of demerger aTEdE

(10, P 10 Lakhs fakan over due krschame of arangement Lo
(Rt Nede 381

Payment of Lease Liablities (a5 5

i) Met cash flow ganerated fromlused in) inancing activities 10,262.55 500

(e} Meg incrense in cash ard cash equivalents (8 + b+ c) 1,580,63 S0

{8} Cash and cash equivalents as st the commencement
of the year 500 -

fi Cashand cash equivalents as at the end of the year (d + &} 1,585.63 500
Cash and cash equivalends as per abova comprise of the S o
Tallawing March 31, March 31,

i1 ] A3
Balancas with bank
~In current acoounts e -
Bakances s per statement of cash laws 1,585.63 LS00

i

1, Tha abese Cash Flow Sthernant s bean prepased under the Indirect Mathod” sakautin indizn Accourndng Standard - 7
on Staternant of Cash Flnes,

2 The cash How statement shown above has been adjusted to reflact the impact of the Scheme of Arangement (Reler Note
38). This adjustment ersurss fatthe net cash fow arsing from e operaing, investing, and nancing activites i accurately
s fof

Tha eccompanying notes form an integral per of the financal stetemants 3tod6

| In s of gt repod of ewen ciate:
For Sharp & Tannan Associsies Fior and on behal of the Board of Direcioes
Chartered Accatntants M. TAHILYANI
Firri's Fegisinaton No: 109563 iy Drcton S
DIN - 01423084
AT L RAVIENI
Deetkew 5-
DiN: 05260191

Bd- VIERAM V. MAGAR G-

f Parthly 5. Desal it Finainia! Offieer

Parrer

Membership Mo - (42624 RUPAKHANNA
Conrpay Secrolay Sa-
Wembenshin Mo AJSEE2

Diabec May 06, 2024 Dabe: May D6, 2024

Pt Mumbai Frace: Mumbal

FORBES PRECISION TOOLS AND MACHINE PARTS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR EMDED MARCH 31, 2024

4, Equily share capitsl

March 31, 2024
Parficulars T in Lakhs
Balance as at the beginning of the year =1
Cancellaton ol Shares as per compoeita schame of arangemen [Fal. Nata 38) 500
Paltug share Capia a5 per composite schame of amangemert, subja nalolment
of shares (Fef Kote 34) 515045
Balanct as #1 end of ke period 515845
b, Other equity
Lin Lakhs

Particulars Resarves and sumlus

Capital | Retnined Dier Tital

Reserves on | earnimgs | Comprehensive
Demerger Incoma

Baance a5 ab the Daginning of tha year - (1180 L 1.4
Balance as at ihe beginning of the year (BG4S | G435 (67 | GETD
Dulurrad Tat iabiity (Ref Nobe 38) EMA) | 2
Profe/ {oss for the ear -l zamn -| 2gmn
Oiher comprahenste ncome | loss) for the year,
e ol incorr b - r 623 629
Tatal comprehensive income / {loss) for the year - 28011 6.2 | 267740
Balance as ot end of the year (386455 | 12,473 062 | 851588
“Tsterial Accouning Polides 142

Theaccompanying notes fonm aniréagrel part af the finencial sistements. Mo db

I B of dur nipeor of s it

and reiated products and Machine & Machine parts.
% MATERIALACCOUNTING POLICIES
] Stabement of CompRance with Ind A%

Rules, 2015 and ather relevars pravisons of e Acl,
il Basis of Preparation and Presentation

* dhefingd banglit plans - pan aseet messured al b

ity oA 500855 1 the Mmeasurement date:

aszet or liabiity, either diracly orindrectly; and

ks

. Lawal 3 inputs are unobservable inputs far the asse or llabiity
Al assets and liabines have Deen dlassified as current o non-curent a5 per the Compary's normal aperaing

For Sharp & Tannan Assoclates For and on behall of the Board of Direclors
Chartered Accountants M.C. TAHILYANI
Firrir’s Fegrairaton Mo 10956300 igr EXrtns Sd-
DIN - 01423084
JAl L MAVANI
Chiachew T
Dk - 05280191
S VIERAN V. NAGAR Sde
| Parthly 5. Desal Chiaf Finanesal Officer
Parier
emberzhip Mo 42624 RUPAKHANNA
Company Secriny Sk
Membershin Mo A33322
Diate: May 06, 2024 Datte: My 06, 2024
| Piace: Mumbsh Prace: Mumbal
{1, GEMERALIFORMATION

Farbes Pracizion Tooks And Maching Parts Limited wars incarporated on August 30, 2022 in India having registered offics
i Forbas Bulding, Charanjt Ral Marg, Fon, Mumbal-200001. ks parent compary |5 Shapoodl Paton & Compary
Frivali Limiled. The Gompany s manly ergaged in e business of manulachinng , Iadng & senicing of engineening

Tha financial staamants hava been prpaned N accordance with Indian Accounting Slandands {ind A5) nodhed
ureder Section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 [the Act} read ingstherwih Companies | Indian Accounting Standsnds)

The financial sialements kv boen prapared on the historical oot basis axoapl tar the fellowing;
' Goran finarcial assels ared labi e inchediog chemvatie Rnstumenis) 5 measuned 3 far vitlu

Hugtancal cost i gereraty based on thetar vaive ol the consideraton given in exchange for goods and sanices.
For fingrcial reporting purposes, 18irvalue measurements are categonsed imlo Leval 8, 2, or 3 based on the
degree i which the:npuis 1 the fair veiue messurements ae aftsenahle and the sigrificance ol the iputs o
fha bair value measuramant in ils enfraly, which am descibed as fllows:
. Lenvei 1 inputs ana puoted prices (unadjisted) in active mariets toridenseal assets or lisbiies fhat the

. Lot 2 inputg ane ingls: ol than queated prices reluded wilhin Level 1, Ihat ang chearesbia for the

cyele and offer critera set out in the Schecule W Lo fha Companies Act, 2013, Based on the retre of prodhucts’
aciliesof the Company andthe roemal time between aoquislion of pssats for processing and her rasisation
i cash end cash equealents, the Company kas ascerained ils oparating oycis 85 12 months for enginesring
businass lor the purpess of dassiication of ks assets and liabiifies as curment and nan current

Tresa financial slatements s preseead in indan Rupees whichis he Companys lunctonal currency. Al
amiunts are rounded off to fre nearast iakha (induding o decimals), unkess ctherwise sialed. The aocounting
policias adograd i the preparafion of the francal slatemants are consistant with thass of the previous yeae,
[urrgy the year, Ihe Company engaged ina Scheme of Arangaman| known &5 1he -Scheme” trat rasuled in
he damenger of the Precsion Took business of Forbas & Company Limied (iha *Demerged Compary ] intoa
Frrbes Pracision Tools and Machine Pans Limited (fhe “Resulting Compam”). This damenger eas approved
iy the Mational Gomparry L Triounal (NELT), Mumbes Bench on 9 Feonary 2024, and the cerfled copy ol
the aner was raceivad on 208 Februsny 5004, The eflacive date of the mengaria st March 2024,

Praperty, Plant and Equipment

Propesty, Piant and Equigemen ana siated a1 cost ol acquiion, Iess sccumulzed daprecizion ard accumilsisd
rmparment lozses, if ary. The cost comprizes purchase prica jaxcluding refundebie taxes), bomowing costs if
cprlilization crleria are med and inchides dircly atributabie cost of bringing e assef ja its working condilion
Tor e interced use, Any Irade e and rebales are deducied inamying at the purchass prce. Freehok!
land fs ot depreceted,

Gutrsedguent axpendilunes rakabed 9 an darm of propesty, pli and agupment an addad 1o ils carming value orly
whient 115 peobabin thal the fulune econcenic Benefils from T asset will low % the Company and oost oim b
relizby measured. All other repans and mainienance are charged o the Siatemant of Profi and Loss drnng fhe
reparting peeicd in whick they ara incumad.

Losses araing from fhi ratirement of, and gains or ksges artsing fram dispasal of property, plant and aquipmarnt
are recogrised inthe Sisement af Prolt and Loss

Drepreciaton on progrty, plard and ecupmient has been provided on straght ling method as per he usahd s
eskmased by manpgemsn, Tha e of T assels has been assessed based on technical evalsason which are
higner than those speciied by Scheduie | o e e, Bking ko 2ocoun e nalura of e assess, fa egtimated
usaga ol the azsals. ha cperating condiians of the assers, past hisiony of replaceman, anficipaled lechnological
changes, e

The estmated useful lives, residual values and depreciation melhod are reviewed at the end of each reporting
pard, with the effect al any changes in estimate accounted lor on a prospacive bass,

Gang and iosses on clapasals are delemnad by Compeng proceads onssle with caming ameunt. These are
riluded in Statement of Profit end Loss within ather gains /icsses.

The isslisnatned ussbl Duas of tha property, pard and sgiipment ane as ueder

:; Class of assels Estimated useful lite
# | Buiing - Faclory & Office Buidings - G yars
b | Piant and Bgupmen 013 - Hiyaars
¢ | Fusnitupm and Faures 03 -10yaars
d | Vehices dyeara
8 | Ofica equpment, Data procsssing sgupments:-
~ Cramec Office equipments 5 pears and Data processng
aquipments 3o years.
+ Lossed Liyeons ol [ dern and usahul fe as slabed
e
f | Buidings an isasshold land LLawer of the useful ifle in the ranga of 30 - &0
e and Th bearsa e building usedul Be s
based on lachnical cerilication
g | Termparary stnuctures {induded in buildng) Syears
b | Satar Power Plant 20 yedrs

Fixed asseds indhdduslly costing INR 5,000 and less ane depreciated fully in the year of purchase.

Capital work-in-progross

Projects undear which tanagible fixad asaets are natyet ready tor their use ere carned al cost, comprising direcl
cast, reiztad incidantal expenses and aliributable inters s, if ey

Intangible Assets

Inlangife assets, being compuier softwars, are slaled al acquisiton cosl, net of accumulaled amontisstion and
atturialed mpaimnen ksses, il any. The 608 comarises acquislion and implemantation cost ol softwase for
el wse (nchiding sofwarne coding, nataliaion, iEsling and cesain dala comersion).

Amorisation & recogrised an a siraigniHing bass over Sheir esimeted usetul lves. The estimated usetul e
and amodisafon mathod ana reviewed ik the end ol each reporting penod, with the effed of arry chanpes in
i b accounbsd 67 o prespectie basts

(Gans arlosses ensing from the retirement or disposal of an intanoible esset are determined &s e diferanca
batween the dspasal prossads and the camying amound of the asset and ara racogrisad as incoma or expensa
In he Staterme of Prof and Loss.

Researchcosts ame chamed tohe Staternant of Proft and Loss as they are incumad.

Cost ol softwane ks amoelised cves i pedod of 3.5 years being P estimaled useld il

Impairment of Azsets
The Gomparry assesses &t end of each meporling panod whethar thera is any ndacation thal an assel may ba
impairerl || ary such indcation sogis, the Company estimples the ecoverable amaunt of the asset. Tha
recovirable amount 5 e higher of an asset's falrvalue less oosts of dispossl and velue in use, § such
recaveratie amount of the Bsset ar the recoversbla amount of e cash generating unit ko whech the assetbalongs
B sk ey R caumying aencum, he camying amcurt & roducid ot nooweabie mount (=eh genesaling uni),
The reductian is realed as & impalmmant ioss and s recognised in the Staiemerd of Profi anc Loss. Fatthe
Balanca Sheet date thers is an indication that i & previously a=zessed mpakment loss no longer ewste, tha
necaieilie amoun! is nsassetsnd and fhe assetis releckd al te lovwer of rcawiebie amounl and 1 camying
ameurt habwoukl have been delenmined had no Impssiment loss been recogmizad, Hon nancial assetoiher
than pocdwill st sullered snimpalmment ane Teviewad for possible reversal of the impairment &t the endof each
reporing period. For the purpases ol sssessing imparmant, sesals s grouped atfha lowesl ievels for which
ihene are separaely ideriifabie cash infiows which are lrely Independent of Ihe cash nfows rom clher assels
argroups of 2saels (cash ganerzing unk),
Financial insirments
Financial assets and fingncial liatines e recognised when the Company becomes & party i the comractual
jprotisions of the instrumentz. Financial assels and finencial labilitiss are nitialy measured at {air vajue excapt
Iredda rocerablewhich s measurad at fansaction prica. Transaction costs that ane directly aftrbulable a tha
aonusion or ssue of Irancial asssts and financis dabifies (oiher than nancial assas and inancisl bl tes
alfair value through profit or koss) are added to or deducied from the dar value of the fnancial assets orfinancial
babifties, as eppropriale, on inial recognifon,. Trarsaction costs directly atinbuisble to e acquistion of
financal assets of financinl Balises  fair vaue rough profit o oS5 ane recogised immediately in i
Eialernent ol Prafif and Loss.
Financial aszets
Al recogresed linancial assess s subsequenthy measured in ther enlinely at elher amorised cosi or lainale,
depending on the dassfication of fhe francal assets.
Classification;
ekt instrumenzs that meal :e follosing condiions see subsecuently measuned af amonised onst
the assat is haldwitin & business model whose obectve is o bold assets ingrder o eolisct coniractual
s Hows; and
- the contrachusl terms of the instnument giv nisa on speified dates o cash fows thet ere solely payments
ofpringipal and inlerast on the prinepal amount outstanding
Al ather lingnelal agsets are subsecuently measured 51 lair vahia,
Eftective interest methad
The gHectve st methodis ameihed o calcusiing the amedised costol a debl instrument and ol allecating
irigres] inpame-aver the refevant pericd The effecive indanest raie s the rae thal exacly dscounts estmaed
futwre cash paymeants or raceints {ncluding alltaes and amounts thad dorm anintegral per of the sflectve interest
rahe, transackion cists and ethes premiums of discounts] frough the expected e of he-dabt rstrumant, or,
wherg apprprate, o shovler pedod, 1o the netcaerying amoun on intial ecogrtion
Incame i= recognised on an efectve inferest basis for deld instruments other than those frandal eseels
dassTiod 28 FUTPL Infenest reome i recogrised in the Statement of Profil and Loss and i inchodad in tha
“thes income” ling ilem,
Financial assets at tair value throwgh peofi or loss (FYTEL)
Financalassets al FUTPL ane measred akbesakun 3l feond of each rpotiog paniad, wilh any gains orlosses
anzing on remessuremant recogrized inihe Satement of Profi and Loss. The net gain orioss recognised inina
Stalerment of Proft and Loss incorporales amy dvidend or inbeees] eamed on the fnancet asset. Dividand an
finanzal asses al FUTPL & recodresed whan o Companys fght ks meeive e deidends & esiabkshed 1
i probabie al e ecanomic benefls associated with the dhidend wil flow 12 the entily, e chadend does rat
represant 3 reconery of part of cost ol the imvestment and the amour: of dividend can be measurad reliably,

Imgrairment of fnancial pssets

The Company spples the expected credit loss mode for recogrising impaiment ipss on fnancal assels

measurad at emortisad cost, loen commitments, trade receivables, fremdal guarantees not dasigreted as

FVTPLand tai wibkse through afer comprehensw incom and citer contractual ights o rcehe clkeh or otfer

francial agsat.

Fior trada racenahles or any conraciuad nghl to rece e cash or anathar Snancial asset hat result from reverua

rarsachons, e Corvpany ey misasUnes T loss Skwarci & an anmaunl equal i likdime expiadhed credi

fosses

Further, for the purpose of messunng felime expecied cradi loss (ECL™) alowance for irade recsivabies, ta

Cormpany has u2ed 8 prackeal expadiont s paritled under |rd AS 100 Finorcial lhssuments, This ipocked

credi ioss alowance [s compuled based on 8 provison e which 18kes inbe account historcal credit oss

axpanianca and adjusiad foe FormardJooking imbanmafion.

Foe receqnition of impaimer loss e ather financial assses and sk exposure, the Company determines fal

whisdhar thane has baan a sigrdficant increase in the credi risk Since initisf recognition, Hl cradil nsk has nal

irereased spribeanty, 12-menth ECL s used o provida forimpainment logs, Hoveever, § cred gk hag ingreacsd
sigrificandy, [fafme ECLis used. |, in & subsequant pariod, credit quakty of the insinmen improves such that

T i noenaer & ignilicant ingrsass in o] g snog il recoarilion, then D enily rerts 1o necognising

irmmarment ioes slowarce based on 12-month ECL

Litsrtima ECL are v e poctad cradl | los5es mesulting feom ab pussihe cetaul sents over the sxpecied e of

afinanci ingtrument. The 12-month ECL i a porfion of $ha Ifetime ECL which results from oefault events fat

and peasbie witn 12 months a%erha reporing dale

Derecognition of financial assets

A firaniial nssit s denecogniad anly whisn

. The cortraciual nghts %o tha cesh flows from tha financial asset expie, or

. The Gompany hs iransfemed the ights fo mceive cash Aows Irom the financial assel or

* relains i contrachusl nghes fo receiva thecash fows of the frencial asset but assumes & contraciual
olhgatn o P The csashy e 0 0 OF Mora recipients.

* Ths compary has nocbgation io pay amourds 30 the evanlual réapients uriess foolects equivaient
ameires from the g asset Shoi-tms Aovances by the company with i ight of full recowng of
the amourt lent pius accrued merest al markel sies do ol wialate tis condlion.

* Thascornpesny b prodibie by h bz of e ransher conaact Irom seing or phedgng 1 crgind asse
other than as seourity to the evenhal recipisns for tha obigation to pay them cash fiows.

L] T compemy hag an abigalion % remit amy cash Mows § oolects on bebal of tha evankal recipknts
wilhout material delay. n addition, the company s notantitied o reinvest such cash lows, except for
irmvesstmeeents in cash or cash equivaients (25 delined in Ind A5 7 Stalemen! of Cash Floves) turing the
shor settiement penad from he colachion date o the dete ot renuiad remizance k the evenaal reopents,
and iranstaamad o such invesments & pagstd ta lhe dvanhsal mecipents

Where the entity has trarslerred an szt the Company evaluates whether i s tramsfemmad substanbalky &l

figus and rerwards of ownership of the financial assal. In such casas. e rendal asset is derecoghissd.

Forelgn exchange galns and lesses

The fairvaliae of frandal assets dencennatad in a oraign curmency i detesmined in fhal Ssign eurency and

iranaiated af the spof rate &t the end of sach reporing perod. For fonsign cumency denominated financial Bssels

measurad &t amorised cost and PYTPL, the schangs dffensrcas ane recagnisadin the Stmemant of Prafi and

Loss

Financia bilifies and 8 S Irments

Clessification as debl or equity

et and aquily nstruments issued by & Gompany are dassed &= sither fnancal fabiles of = equiy in
aseiclande with el sulrstance ol e poriiaciual A pngements v the dalinilions o & lrancal Babilty and 5a
equity rstrumen,

i mari ©

Anequity nstrament is amy confract thal evidances 8 rescisl interes? in the assats ol an entity after deducting
all of iz fabilities. Equity instnamenis issued by & group aniity are recognized at the proceeds recebved, net of
rirect i poss

Financial liabistles

Allfinancial kallifes are subsecquantly measured at amortised cosl usng tha eflacive niarest methad arat
FUYTPL. Bamawings and infkly recognisaed af falr vakse, nel of trnsaction costs incured

Finarciz! iabiites that are nol heic-or-rading and ane not designaled 2= al FYTPL are measred a1 amorized
oastakthe and of subsequant acoouriing periods. Tha carmng amounts ol frencial istltes that ane subssquently
messured & amorised cost e detenmined based on the-effecive inlenest mathod
Derecognition of financial lisbillies

Thia Cormpary decacognises inancal Eatdiies wher, and onks whin, th Cormpany' s abigabons ane gischanges,
canceled of havie axpled. An earhangs with a lerder ol dett instruments with substantiaby diferent tams i
acoounted for 85 an extnguishmant of the anginal financia! Rabifty erd the recogrtion of & new financel
ligility, A-substamlial modfication of the terms of an axisling francial Babilty (whalher o not afibulable o
e lisane il dithcily of thie debboek i acomumied kof as & atingulshmant of thi anginal inaneial kil sl
the recogmiion of a new financel isbilly. The diflerenca between the camying amourt of the financia! ksbily
deracognesed and the corsideration peid inchuding any non-Cash assels ransfemed ar iatdies assumed, and
payalie i recagrised in tha Stalemen of Proft and Loss

Offsetting financial instruments

Firsncinl assels and kabilies ao oltset and the netamount s mpared in the Bakancs Sheel whars than is 8
legalty enfoeoeabie rignt o ottsa the recognised amounts and he (5 &0 infizrion (o setile an a ret bass or
raalze the assa] and s=iie the liability simuitanecsly, The legaly enforcaaiie ight mist not be condingent an
futirs envents and must ba endarceabls in fhe normal course ol business and in T event of defaul. ireclvancy
of banknaptey of $he Compary ar e couniamsity,

Financial guarantee contracts

Firarcis guaranles coniracs issued by the Gompany ars thosa contracts (hat requiee & paymen o ba madalo
reirminurse i hokder far & loss it incurs becaise the specified debinr fards to make & paymant when dug in
acomrdancs with the onginal armodified tenms of a debtinstrument. financal guarantee confracts ane recognised
infially a5 a financis! liabiity at fair vafue, adjusted for iransscion coels that are deeclly atiibulabie bo the
isgincn of g guaranhis, Sutsbauily, h |ty s maasined ot e higher al ke ameunt ol ks skmaince
determined Ag perimpalment reguiements of ind AS 108 and the amoong recognised |ess cumulative amount
arcrisaton whers appropriaie,

T Fairvalue of financal garaniees |5 deemined based o the present vikee of the diference in cash fows
betwssn the contrachusl peyments raqured under the deit instrument and the peyments that would be reguired
withaut thequaranias, o the esfmated smoun thal wouid be payabie o a thiet party Sor assuming the alfigation.
Imverilaries

Invenborias e valued &t the lowar of tha ecgquistion |/ production cosl end nef realisable value. Costs of
irmaerforiees e dtrminid on meighled averagn basks, Rawmaledaks and skongs, wark in progress, tnaded and
linkshed goess.ang staned at the lowes o cost and net rapksabie vakie, Coglof raw madenals, congumabies
anares and eded goods comprises cost of purchases and olher costs Incurmed in benging the inventones fo their
presen lecaton and condiion. Gostof work-ieprogress and linshed googs comprizes diract materals, dict
Lt e an Appeapiatt proporkon of vasabho and Bxed pegrhaad expenciiie, theStlor being alocabed on he
besls ol normal cpemting capacily. Costof imventanias also mclude 31 other costs incumed b bringng ihe
imyaniories b their presen location and condition,

Eamings paf shar

Basi Eamings pershere are calculated by dvding the net prolit/ (ioss) atier i dor the year atiiuiabe o equiy
sharehaiders of tha Company by the waighled auerage number of equity shares oulstanding during the yaar.
Debed garmings per shars adusts the Sgures used in the detemynation of pasic eamivgs per share 1 take infp
BOOOUT

' thee Al incoen b ooct of nberest and aiher lnanzing cosls assoaatod with dikdve palentil equity
shares, @
. thee weighted avarage number of addiforal equity shanss that would have basn cutstarding assuming
the corersion of all dihalie pobentiad souily shaves,
Employee Banafits
Al Shestterm emploves bonefits
Liakdities for wages and ssanes, including non-monetary benefils thal ane axpecied 1o be setfled
whoby witin 12 months atier the and ol the pariod in which the employees rendsr the relaied senice
ara recognised inespact of amployees” sendoss up fa theand of the mpering perod and ans measunsd
# it uncisoounled aMOunts expecie bo e pakd when he Habitfies ane setted. The liabiiies &
presented as cument employes benaft obloationsin the Baiance Sneal.
Bl Qther lang-term employes benefits
The labiktles for eamed laava ae natenpached to be settied whaly witn 1.2 months afier the gnd of
the peringin which fhe employeas iender e rlated senaoe. They are fareloe measured a5 the prasent
it o et b Pt el oy e ianchl i respert] of Sanaices peawicked by erployees ua b the
i of thes reporing pancd usng e progected uniloreel methoa. The benatits ans diseounied usig the
merkst pelds at theend of the reporing period that hewe lems epprocimeating fo the lems of the releted
obiigation. Aamassunements as o resul ol penencs adusimeants and changes n actuarisl ssumplions
e mecognised in e Staherel of Profl and Lass,
The obigetons are presented as cument labiities in the Balance Sheet if the ety does not heve an
urcendifonal right o defer ssfement for atleas! byefvd monthes afier the reporing pasiod, regeediess of
when e achal seffernent & expecied lo-oomr,
c} Post-employment obligetions
The Comparty aperates he folowi ng post-employmant schemeas
- Delined Contrbuion plans such 2z empicyes state insurance schama,
= Digfined Banefit plars such as graluty.
Detingd Cantribation Flang
The Gompary's coninbuion s pensian end employee slats nsuance schems ane considerad &5
defiried contrbution plans, 25 the Gempany does nol carny any Turiher cbiigations apa kom he
conebutions made on a mentiy basks and s chamed s an experse based on the smount of coniebution
required toie mas.
This Gomparty’s abilly bowands gratuty. which s o delined basatil plan, [ determinad on ha bagis of
vihiatons, as at Basncs Sheet date, camedan by anindeperden aciuy usng Progcted Ung Crodt
ethod. The praser waiue of the defined berefil obligation i detamrined by discounting Ihe estimated
Fuahure cash cutfiows by ralarance o markel yiekds & fha and of e reporting panod on govemment bonds
s o Yrmvees asprcininndineg by U D o Hoe reskatieed obdigation. Thae natinferp s cost is calculnlad
by epplying s discount rate ko the nat balancs of the defined benait obiigation and the fairvalua of plan
a2sets, This cost is inchudad in emmloyes benslil axpansa in the Stabemant of Profit and Loss.
Remesgurement gains and losses ansing ram expanance adusimants and chargss i achuars
Easumptians are recognised in the paniad in which they oocur, directy in ofhar comprehensve income.
They are includad in retzened eamings in the Statement of Changas in Equity ard in the Exalanca Sheet.
Changes in e prasenl vk of e cefned benefl cbgation rasuling fiom plan amendiments of
curtalments are recognissd immesdighedy in the Statement of Proft and Loss as past sendoa cost.
The efigibie-amphoyess of fha Company ar eritiad bo receie poat-employment beneSts in raspid of
prervident lund, in which i hie employess and e Compery make monthly contribulions at a speciled
percentane as appicable of he amployees’ elgble salsry. The conirbutions are mede 1o the Emplayees
pravidant fund dapartment.
d}  Adabiity for A bermination benefis recogrised & the aarier of when ihe antity can ng longer withcraw:
the oifier of the lemenation benefit ard when e ently recognises any redafed resructuning cosis.
Provisicns and Conlingent Linbties
Provsiong aee recognized when the Company has 8 peesert atigaton (el of conglncte) 352 esufof  past
evant, s probabia that the Company wil be requrad ko satfe tha chigation, and a relishia estmete can ba made
of thiramount of the chiigation.
The amount rscognised A5 & provision s e bast estimate of the consideration required to seffle the present
obdigation at thie end ol the reparing panod, taking Mo account fhe risics and uncartsinbies surrounding the
chiigatian. When a prinisian is measured usng B cash: o estmatod b sl tha presant obligatian, 15
camying amcurt 5 e present value of frase cash lows (when e effect of the time value of moneyis materal),
\When someor allal the economic benefits required o settie 3 provizion ane expecied boba recovered from & thind
party, & rodesvatile is recoonised a5 an sl 1S vitially cortain Ihat rembusenent wil be recaived and thi
amoun of the recgivabie can be measuned redably,
Omerous Confracts
Presserd phligaiions ansng UNces ORRsoUS CONEAGTS NG rEcngresno and s A5 Provwsrs. An ohamts
comirect is considaed o gxisl whers the Company has & contract under which the uravnidabie costs of mesting
the obiigations undar fia contract enceed the sconomic benalits axpaciad fo be recaived from the cantract
Conlingent Salslty & disclasad for 1) Pogs e cbiigalions Sal arises from pas evests ard whese axstence
will be corfirmed anly by the cccumrance or non-occurence af one or mare unceman fulure events nat wholly
withiri the contnol of the Company or (i) Prasent obligabions arising froem pastevents where it is not probabie that
i crar o s will e rocuieed bo setlie fye chibgation ora rekable es3male of e amoun] of i abigaion
cannck be madke, uniess the possbilty of coiows of resournes embodying econcmic benefits are remote.
Favenis recognition
Fervirs towa s safistachon of a perlormance obligation s measured a8 he amount of Fansackon proe (el
of variatle consideration | alocated b that periomence abligabion.
The Company applies the five-step approach for recognition of revene.
. Icdertfrcation of conirachis) with customers:
' Identficaton of tha separale parformance obigations in the canlract;
. Detameinatian oM rarsachon s,
. Allocation ol Fansacion pnoe bo the separate perlanmance obligatons; and
+ Recognison of mwinue when (oras) esch perdommanc cbligation i sutalisd.
1 Saie ol gonds:
Further necogniion |5 done whan the amoun of ravers.s can be maasuned reliably and i is probabla that
thve econamic benelis assaciaied with 1he iransaction wil fow b b enliy,
The transaction price ol goods sald and senvices rendered is net of vanable consdemtion on account
of various discounts ard schames offiered by the Company &= part of $ha contract.
A recevalnie s recognised when the goods ane delvered as this is the pointinfime thal the consideration
Is uncondtional becausa only e passege of time is requinrad bedore the payment ts due.
Ap et incapion, sircn e mest of thi conieacts B apictid ihal the psoiod betwaen T ranster
of e promised poods ar senaces 08 vusiomer and payment for fese goods o servces ly e ausiomer
will b o wear or ks, pracical expedientin IND AS 115 have been applied and accordingly:
il Thee Campary does not adjust e promised amount of consideration lor e ellects of a signiicant
financing component
The Company recognises the incramental costs of oblaining a contract as an axpansa whan incured
P imfarmration on reenaining perormiance obigations as of e yearand that have an epicted aniging
teemn of e year or ks was raported.
& confrac Eabiity & the Company’s obgation toransher goods or seracesta & oustomer, forwhich the
Comipany P sty redived congidirton fom cUahomess
2 Sada of Services:
e Irom cihe: sarvices b rcognised as and wien T serdces ane peronmed as pes the eems of
ayeement with the rspecive parties.
3 Intenest and Dividend ngeme:
Infeest incame fom @ inanciat assel & eeognised whin s prodabie et ihi econam i benalis vl
fiow: 4o the Campany and the amaunt of ncome can ba messured refably. Intersstincome is accrusd on
alime bass, by redarerce Io fhe amorised cost and at e eflacive mherestrale applicable
Dwidand ingame ftrem invesimants is recoonizad when the ghareholder s right 1o recee pavman has
beem established (provided that it is probabla that the aconamic benefits wil fow to the Sompary and
the amcun of rcome can ba messurad raliably),
4 Expor incentives;
Ircoma from exper incentivas iz recognized on accral base 10 fhe axant i ubmats realsafian =
raasandlily cerlan
Forelgn currency transactions and balances
In preparing the financil stalemens of e Company, iansactions in cumances cihar than the Company’s
harchional curmaney vir. indsen Fupee @ recognised & B rabes of eachangs prevaiing af the dales af the
transactiona. A the end of each reporing penod, monetany tems denorinaisd in forsgn cumences are mirarslated
at the rates prevaiing at that date.
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Exchange diflerences onmoneaty Bems ane recognised in the Statement of Pealt and Loss in e periodinwhich
they ere.
Merrmenskacy flems hak are messueed In Sermss of hisiorical costs in a fenegn cumency ane nol ssirnslated
Lesse sccounting
Az g lessea
Fram 1 Apel 2015, laases g recognized A & Aght-oi-uss pesetand & comesponding kabiiy at fhe dafe atwhich
1haleasad azsel & available jor usa by the Company. Comimcts maycontan both lasse endnon lease componams.
The Gompany afcoates o considantion in e contmeiz o ha laase and nondeasa companans based on their
redate clamdaione prices. However, 118 Company has elecied nol o geparate isase and non-lease comporents
andinstead acoount for these as & single lease companents.
Al arvd Fabibling anisieg Iroe & feese s initialy measuned on presend value bass, Lesss Rabiklies include
e et presend vakae of the following lease payments:
- fowed payments finchiding in subelerces fiad payments), less any kease mcenive recevatbls
. varadile kease paymonts thal depend an an intex o drale, inflaly messured using e indeor e as
gl the commencement date;
amy residual vakse quarantees provided o e lessor by the essea, 8 party relzed fo the lessee ora third
party unndlatid b Haiessor thin is Snancinly capable of diachanging the cbdigaions undar the quannies;
- Ihe exarcse price of the purchase option if the Company (s raasonably certain b exarcize that aptian,
and
paymments of perllies Tor erniraing the isass, 1 thetleass e reflects the Company exanciing Sl
option
Lisasa paryraniis da be made undir nessonay cerian aneion aption ar also nduded in fhe measuremen
ol the dablity. The leaze payments are dscounted using e lessee's incremental borwing rate, being fne rate
thatlessee woukd have o pay tobomow the fund necessany 1o obesin an asset of simdar value o the right-ol-use
assalin a smilar sconomic anvironment with simiar bam, securily and condilions.
mmmmemwﬂashwmrq e, the Company
wherg poessible, uses recant thind party francing recaived by the lessaa as a starling paint, adisted o
refieths changes n Trancing concilion since ihitd party financing mcehed
- uea 8 build-up appraach that sans with the rak-ree inlensst rate adjusted for credi fsk dor laases, which
does et hawe recent thied party financing, and
maki-adprmens specific 1 Haleases, 8.0, eem, seculy, aementy ele,
Tl'e[:mrpa'r_ﬂa exposad topotentel fulrs increases invanable lease payments based on indexarale, which

whip

uvil)

i

)

Cumenit and detened fax are recognised in e Statment of Profit andLoss, expent when hey redale to tems it
are recognized inother comprehenssye income ar direcly in equity. in which case, the cumam and deferred tax
ara 50 recognised in othar compreheresive noome ar directly in aquity respactively. The Company moogises
Iobrimum ARemate Tax cradit under he Income Tax Act, 1961 a5 an assed only when ard fo the extent hene
|5 convineng evidence that the Company wil be iable o pay nommal income tax duning the speafied penod.
Segrent Reparling

Anopanating sagrmen B & oormponent ol the Company that endages in business acklies om wieh | mayeam
raveria and ncur expensas, whose oparating resulls are regulany revigwed by the Company's chiaf operating
dhcitsion maker in order o effectively allocats the Company's resourcas and assess pafformance,
Mon-current sssets held for sals

Fan-curant assals and dsposal groupes ane classified as held for sala i hedr caenying amoun wil be recovered
perinaly thrcugh .sue ransaction eathar than feaugh corlinuiee use, This condlion i regarded a3 mel orly
when iz esselior disposal group) s available for Immediate sste i its present condiion subect anly ta terms
that ane usual and austomany for sekes of such a=sat {or disposal group) and is sale i highly probatie. Managamant
rrvis D camminiied o te Sabe, which should be spoched bo cusiily lor recogation as aoamphiied S8 within
one year from the dateol classificaion.

Pan-current assels (and dispasa groups) ciasshied &= hald for s3ke ane measunad at the lowes of theircarming
armgunt ared fair value bess costs bo all.

MNan-curment assets ara nod depeecizied or amonsed whils they ane casefien as heid lor s

Cash and cash equivalanis

Forthe purpasa of presenialion In e Statement of Cash Fiows, cash and cash equivalents inchides cash on
hand, deposits held &t call with fnanicial nstitutions, sther shar-lem, highly iquid mestmants with onginal
mituritiess af thea mmanths or less that g readiy comvediaie o krown aengunls of cash and which ara subjact
o anrsigniicant itk of changes invalug, ang bank cverdeals, Bank cuerdaits are ghewn wihin barmawings
In cument kahilties in the Balance Sheet

Dividand

Provisaon i made for the amou of amy dividend dadared, being approprately authorsed and na langer 8t the
discretion of the envily, an or before $ end of the reparting pesiod but not distnbuted 1 the end of the reporing
peerind.

Exceptional ltams

Excaplional nams refiect iterms which indrddually or, i ol & smilar fype, in aggregate, ere dsdosad sepamlely
o | thir e S inciciere in cedar b cblain clear andcongisten preseraaon of e Company's performane

Movement in the allpwance for doubithd debis § In Lakng
Particudars Az 2t March 31, 2024 A s March 31, 2023
Cmpening belance - -
Impaimovantlossas recogrised an rceimables 60
Impaimmant oeges incuded &= pan of eompesie
scheme ol amangamant .80 -
Afnpurs writhen od Suring f year a3 uncolisclible {35.58)

Ameisna recowened dunng e yaar (33.35) -
Bafance at end of the year nrar

I bty s necomrabifty ol a radn ricodvetin, e Company corskens any change In ihe credi qualty ol the kade
rescesvaie fram the dabe credt was intially granted up ¥ the end of the reporting penod. The conpantration of credt sk

15 bmited due fo the ac that e customer base i large and urrelated.

Teate roceivabies of T 20747 Lakes wene impaired. The indhaiduaily impained receiabies ware maink' dus inunampecied

dillicull ecorarme silunlions
5 Loans -Current

£ in Lakhs

Particulars Az al March 31, 2024 As 8 March 31, 2023
# Loans and advances fo employees
- LUinssoured, conserad pood ik o -
Tedal 1.26 .
Mecrte: Thes albooves boares ang camed al amatisad cost,
& Other financial asseds
BA. Non cwrrent T in Lakhs
Particulars A3 8 March 31, 2024 As 81 Warch 31, 2023
8 Security deposits
« Urseowed, considernd pood 54,53
Todal 34,53 .
88 Current I in Lakhs
Pariiculars A o March 31, 2024 s o March 31, 023
8 Conractually raimbursable sxpenses from related
partias (Ref Note 25}
Picanalie cua g Sehime ol Arangement (Pal Mok 35) 881,01
Recefvabe fom Relaled Parties £6.00 x
Tokal 1103783 -
7. Inventaries T.in Lakhs
Particuiar £z 8 March 31, 2024 As 3t March 31, 2023
Imventosies {lower of cost and net realisable value)
Paw matenals includig packing mabesials 050
Wok-r{roges 10300
Finishad goods. 160880
Sitares anvd spans 1B 78
Tokal 384687 -
B Cashand cash equivalents Tin Lakhs
Partleutars Az 8 March 31, 2024 As st March 31, 2023
" Balancas with Baris
al In Cumerfl Aoctunts 1.585.83 L]
Totat 1.596:63 5.00
4 Othersssets
G4 Mon Current I In Lakhg
Parlcuiars &= gt March 31,2024 As 3 March 31, 2023
8 Captal Sdvances 27656
0 Prepiid eapends 1813
¢ Balanpes with Govemmeant authoriies
Duusbtful B
Legs - Alirmance For donibul balsnces .20
Total .60 -
98, Currend Lin Lakhs
Particutars A 2 March 31,2024 A ot March 31,2023
g Advances fior supply of goods and sanvices:
= Unsaoumd, consaentd good 24.50 -
[outthul 0.3
Less - Allvaance for dountful advances. (33
24.50
B Prepaid expenses 4005 3
¢} Balancas with govemment sutharities eiii} oaz
0 Expon moeriuns reosvabiis 560 .
Total EE25 07
10, Equity share capital
T.In Lakhs
Particuiars fis g1 March 31, 2024 As et March 31, 2023
Authorised Share cagital -

7, BLUD0, 000 luby pakd equity shares ol T 10 each
(Presanus pear 300, 000 fuly sharesof 10 sach)

Issued, subscribed and pald-up share capital:
51554 464 fully pakd equity shares of ¥ 10each

(Prisaous paar S0 000 iy sharesof P10 esch) (Ret. Wole 38)

Rights, preferences and restrictions aftached 1o exuity shares

7 R000 500
T.B00.00 500
£ 150,45 500
5,159.45 500

Thea Gompary hes only one class of shares relemad lo &= equily shames havinga parvalue of ¥ 10 per shira, Each holdar
ol ety shares & enfitled b ong vobe per shase, In the event of liguitation of th Company, thi: Foéters 3l eculy shans
il b enlifie o recefve remaining azsets of e Company, afar detriogton of &l predesentiat amountz. The distnbutien
wil bain propartion ¥ the rurber of agquity shanes held by the shareholders.
1 Details of shares hald by the holding company, its subsidiaries and associates.

ane ot nchided in o lease ligbiy unti Sy bka effect Whan adpestment Lo fease panenants based an index %, 1R ; JIJl.H!EI.! ; .MIHKE'I'EEI.I DFEﬁ'ﬂ_ 3k
o rate b i, e loase habiliy i reassessed and adjisted agairat he tight-al-se asse, In he applicafion of he malerial apcoxnting poicies, which are describad i note 2, the dirsctars of tha Campany are
i ) nrincel ndé cost Fi e N ol Eroi reduilnec o Prake jdgements. eEdmaes Bl asumpRons ahoul e CAIMYNG amoLnis ol aseets and kabi Hies that are
P e 4 i it recckhy apparent from ather sources. The estimales and associefed assmpsions ere besed on historical experianca
:mﬁhw‘m:;ammuhﬂmamhnlmmmmﬂmlmlhtmmlﬂm Al i that are considered fo b ralerant. Actual rasidts may difer fom these st i
; pang . - The esimaes and undedy g assumpticns S ey on an cngaing beais, Revisions 1o accounting astmates an
m“ﬁﬁ:‘,’“ﬁﬁm a :;T};‘;‘?mﬁ::‘m- racagnis=d in the period in which he estimale & revised if the revision sfiecss crly that paniod, o1 in the pencd of the
b ) revision and lulura péritds if the revision afecls both cumant and fubues pariods.
= any I.Ea.a:-p.n]merusrmdem or betore the commencemean dale less any lease incanives recefed il Critical judgesnents in applying sccounting policies
- any initial dirsel oosts, ard The talcwing ane the criical jodgaments, apart from those rrvolving estmatons the the disciars have mads
- TESIGASHON £0505 in the precess al applying the actounting polices and fat e tha mos! Sorificant effect on e ameunls
Right-oé-usa assets ane generaly cepracaled avar ha shorar of the asset's usatul ife and the lease termona recoqrizad in e inancial stalements.
stright ine bass. Il ifse Compary 5 reascrably certaln bo gxnnc se purchase optlon, e night-cl-use asselis (B} Key sources of estimation uncertzinty
daprociated quer ihe undertying asset’s usalullie. | Contingent Lisbilities and Provisians :
Paymentz assccialed with shor-amm laases of equipment ard all lsases of kaw-value assals arg recognizad Camtingert Lishitiss ard Provisians are liakiliies ot urcartain timing or amaun and tharsfre it making
v siraighl-lirs base i the Stabere of Profil ard Loss. Shid lirm keses ame loases wilh a leasg (e of 12 a refishie eslimata of e quanlumyand fiming of liaki Ries judpement & apptied and re-evakusted at each
E“““m rugraniig i,
lessor . _ i Useful e end residual vaiue of Property, Plant and Equipment :
ﬁ:mﬂﬁm;ﬁm?mm?;f* Wﬁﬁ:éﬁfﬂﬁm:‘; s dasciberd in Mot 2AT), the Campary siviews the esimated usell e and rosidusl values of
: iy prnpaiy, plam and equipmen! at aach reparing date,
amearr of the underlying asset and recognizad a5 expensa over ihe lasa bam on the 5ame basis as lease R Ha:ﬂ -
e, The respeciie it assets ans incuced in the balance shast basen on Mok nature. Tha Cam
did nod nesed :nmnke any acjustments 1o the accounting forassets held as & lessor 252 resul efaﬂupﬁnguﬁ Diarbrmmiving whdes an a5 66 & Prguned requinis 55 estmation of ki akusakes in s, Such vaisalion
nEw laasng siandard requires the Company inestimale e hilure cash fows enpecied bo ansa from the cash-generafng unit
' and & sutable dscount rals in ander bo calculxia prasant vakua. Whees the achual futre cash Sows ae
x)  Tases on income Ji55 thian enpocted, & material impesiment ks may aise.
Tamaxpansa for $a year, compnsng curent 133 and defierred (ax, are includedn The datermnation of tha net W mpal tof T Rceluables
less for the yaar, Cumanl tax is measured af the amount expeclad 1o be paid % e tax aldhanties i
ﬁmMH wl?:rm Taow At I'Taﬁ. 2 e St The impalerset provisions dor rade recaisabies an beted on assumplions about gk of default and
Drefiesmad tzu 15 recognisad on temparary diflerencas betwaan tha camying emounts of assats and kabilias in mﬂf.s rales. The mmwrrusesim:l;em " ding Eﬁemumpﬁﬁ'ﬂ AN gleng e
the financial stakaments and e comesporiding sax bases Lsed s compulalian of able peoft. Delerad ax pigisnch hm"f;'m*ﬁg‘mmm <l mm“h““fﬁ.mﬁm;"“gﬂm"g' kgt condifions
Iabilties are generally recogrisad for all 1axable lemporary diterences. Deterned 1ax assets ang ganesaly Bpaing
recogrised for sl daduriiie temporary diferences 1 the extent thatit is probebie that texable prosis wil be W Ipainment! Obsolence of Invelory _ _
avalable against which thoss deductible temperan) differances can ba viised. Such defamed tax aszets and The impeir=ment'oasoience provisions of invantory are based on assumptions of ts consumpion!
Nt e i o rceniad I s Sesrnpeacary cHVRerc Arses drom e il rcogrilion [oihar than in & business wsage nnaar it whethar shert s of fong seem, The Company uses & [udgementin making haze
cambinatian of asssts ard lisbifes in & ranzsction that affects neharthe 1axatle prefit nar the acoaunting asaumplions &nd selecing e inputs based an the past Nistorical data, present and fuhie market
pradit. In addiicn, detamed (ax iabiitias are not recognisad # the tamporary ditfarencs arises fram ihe infsl condion estimated at the end of asch reparting period.
ecorition of joodwil il Defined Benel Obligations
The camying ameurd of deferreciax assets b5 reviewed al e end of each repering penicd and redhuced o e The presani vabse of definecivenalt oblgations & detemined by discouring e eslimsied lulure cash
exiant fatilis no longer probable that suficent xable profils wil be avadabls o aliow 3l or part af $ha asssl cautfioes by relerencs bo market viekds &t the and of rapording penod that have terms approximating o
1o b racoveid e barms of fhe relabed ciligatian.
Defierred tax fablies and asselts ere measured af the taereies that are expected o apply inthe penod in wihich Wil Deferred Tax Asset
the: FaLifity i sectied or the aeset realisad, based on tax ries (and ta laws] that have been eracted o Difarrad tax assets sre genamly recognised for all deductible iemporary differances 1o the adant that
srsdanively Bmh'xaﬂﬂﬂfwﬁﬂﬂmﬂﬂé Y ket itig Eﬁlﬁﬂh In%:wﬂmigm-ﬂ?mlam against m_mmﬁarwdenm
Deferred tax asests and lindRes are when fnere B & legaly enforasnia Aght i Curment iy assels canbeutisad Theca amount of deterred tax assels B rvened e e reporing penod
ani tiabfites and when fhe defemed tex balances relata to ihe zama taxation suthanity, Curmanl tax assefs and and reduced 1 tha extert that i is no longar probabla thet sufficient taxable profits wil be evailabla o
feto il s st wtl i L ekl bers gl ekt At 16 offsel and reends sither % settle on akow allor par of the asseel o be mxovenid, The Company recognises Minrmam Alema Tas crsit
anelbasis. or 1 realise the asgel and gettle the kabilty smutananusly, under the income Tax Act, 1961 as an asgel anky when and 10118 exten there is convinang evicene
thal tha Compery will be lizhie to pay nomal income tax during the speciied pesiod,
FORBES PRECISION TOOLS AND MACHIME PARTS LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
3 Property, plam and equipment
1 in Lakhs
Particulars Buiding and|  Vehicles: Data processing Office Furniture | Plantand |  Dala processing Tiatal
structures equipments | equipmarts| andfidures | machinery | eguipments Loase
|Computer Hardwara) |
Coat or Deemed cost | |
Balance at Agril 1, 2023 | | |
Transtemed mugh Scheme of anangemant R Nole 3] 447814 I Y] [T iOGEE | 1644740 | 54l | ZATER
Adticns A7 X BT 458 2057 T | BEEES
Dizpoaal 7 2 [ aar = TERT | | e
Balance 81 315t Mar, 2024 A.468.3 H13 22817 [E]] 1235 | 1757388 | ECN
Accumulated depreciation and impairment | 1
Balance at Agril 1, 2023 5 = : . : 5 | | -
Translamed tunugh Schame of amengement (Ref. Note 35) BAGGE B [LE=] 640 a164 AR5 BB | 12581
Elimnated on dsposals of essels - - (] a7 - 1887 al | 24
Diaprecialion experce 153,76 35 ] im 50 =8| S
Balance at 315t Mar, 2024 103044 42537 12247 R a7 56 T2EE6 28 | G40 | 140M2TR
Carrying Amount |
Balance at Agril 1, 2023 § . 4 - : | :
Balance at 31st Mar, 2024 JA20.87 B 5.1 jLEE] 41.68 l.ﬂ'-"..!?:' asavn
A Caplal work-m-progress B Other intangible axeels (Own, urless olheraise slaled)
Current Year £ In Lakha 7 in Lakhs
Particulars i ;‘; Additions | Amosins 'i.lamhﬂ;lﬁi Particulars Bl March 31, 2024 | As a1 March 31, 2023
- L Saftwarel Licences | Softwarel Licences:
Capial work i progress (Raf. Mot 381 B 36,60 acquitad atuirsd
Previous year
(Parficilars o { R T & Gt o Onpered oot
fstApr 2022 Capitaises | banchar, 2023 S S, : -
Ciapitat vk in progress (Rl Node 55) H = = i Transkemed Frough Scheme of amangermant (Fel. Nole ) L) .
Capital work-in-progmss- Aguing Disposal 205 :
Current Year _ N Balance at 315t Mar, 2024 28657 -
Particulars Lessihan | 1-2Years | 2-3¥ears | More (hon| Tolal Accumulated Gepreciation and impairment
T She - . Jyeen Balance at Agrll 1, 2023 - -
Froi urnﬂrsu = = = - - Translamed fmough Scheme of amangement (Fei. Note 35) A0 -
Brevious year ' Dispesals of assats M2 .
Farticulars Leas than 1-Z taam 21 Years orethan | Tofal Diapreciation experse iz -
i angjedr 3 pos Balanca s 315t Mar, 2024 2508 -
i ]k : Z : z : Carrying Amount
L ST oty i Balance at April 1, 2023 - -
There are no material Camninrkmmmnhwmphhuﬂ is overdue or has exceeded its cost
compared fo its original plan significantiy, Balarce st 31st Mar, 2024 65130 -

Titke deeds of Immovable properties nol held in the name of company

Fuse Tendi enoisvabh Ireen Padiatad poithes (Paker MNote 29)

: : Thi e penice on 5aksis approximatels 56 days. Thers weee bwo customens namely TT1 Partrers SPC act
Doscgtion o [Gros | Whaberte | Peod el Revsn for ol blingn eevmle | 1y it 507 Lo U S s o i 0271 L o8
Valug d Pm“r where Balance mnmmmmi&m]m%&mﬂmm&hm&ﬂlwtﬂhmmmmmaﬁrmm
(% In Lsins) | director ay BppropTiate Shagt Ageing of Trade receivables: for the year ended 31st March, 2024
heir relative %in Liaktes
ar_employen ™ _— _ o mmmm e
FlotB-13, al) 57 | Mo Lessihan | Year | The Fropery |2 tansiemad | Propery,part | | Partlculars Fatdue fLessthan (& months - mare than|  Tota
Irchusaria et Wak el cmpesie schame al | andeepment Bmonths 1 year & year
Ararbar43 1:f.aJ artaryamEnt. The company  Undéspuaind frade recoieables
E.F?’,:,i"m‘f' Eumm;taﬂ Torariered == T3 | e 255040
A Eﬂﬂwﬂm Fayml el mmmm" Incresse )
St Wetgien W e LT (AL B0 | 59| oW TN WA
Eaciory Buiking 1, 1435 | % Loss han T Year | The Property i vansfened | Propery, pert Wﬂ "I;z“‘m - -
Faciory Buildng 2, under compesie scheme ol equpment
Ctfice Buding and Fragamenn, The cormgaiy which have sipnitcant increass
Carteen aq:piedk] superTRandent of In credil sk, * - ¢
mp for adpidcationon 2nd CeEdH impaied = : % : : 2
.upm 2024 Thay Paymant ol Total TEITAG | 43508 LED 570 04| [ 3151E
duty will happan after tha [2ss: Afowance for lcases HTAT |
cenfimation of value Tokal UNIIAE | dgn0A | mE0 | Gyn | Gd4 | Vriga| ZnEdA |
L T - Agoing of Trade receivables Tor the year onded 31sl March, 2023
rade receiva L in Lakhs
1 in Lakhs Ougstanding for the fcliowing perods fram te due date
Particulars s at March 31, 2024 As 8t March 31, 2023 [Particulars Mot due [Less than [ months - [1-2 years | 23 years | more than| Tt
Trade recelvables Gmonths | 1yesr 3 ymar
5 Trade receivables fom contrac wilh customans & BH Undespuind tracde recelvables
B Trae recelvatiles from conlract will customans =  Conaicerad grog = 7 5 '
Fielated pertes (Rel Mot 29) ki) _l.mm_slgﬂk;mtmum
g Lesy Logs altwanse 0747 . | ncrudil sk - -
Totsi S - mmmam! - - - -
Break-up of security details mm B~ . -
g Saoued considered oo 2  ["which Taye signiBcant inpreass
By Urseeared consiieesd pood ZBrET * | in condit nigk 3 . i 3 F 3
¢ Doubtul HiT AT - [Eadimpared : : . -
315185 - [Totd - : z ; : = :
Lt Allcaince lof doutrul dabls Jexpected credit laks allwance) 207 47 » | Leas: Afowanca Torlcases -
Tatal 334440 - | ol . : . P

Particulars Fully paid Equity shares
Az ad March 31, 2024 As st March 31, 2023
Shapoori Patoni and Compary Prate Limited, he hoiding company 474,357,172
Fretes & Company Limbed(Canoelation of Shares a5 per composis
scheme of arangamen (Rel. Nole 35 - 50,000
Total ATATITR 0,000
2 Details of shares hedd by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares
Fully paid Equity shares
Paticulars Asal BAsal Asat Asat
March 31, 2024 Mareh 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2023
Mumber of % haldéng in Humber of % hoelding in
shares held theclassof  shares held the class of
sharas shares
Flly paid equity shares
Shapoor Palonji and Comparny
Privata Limilad 31437AT2 T258 . -
Inep Dtscovery Fund Limited 45,893,020 850 - =
Forbies & Company Limied - - 50,000 100,00
Takal 4,20,30.192 B148 50,000 10000
3 Details of sharehokding of promaters
Fully paid Equity shares
Particutars Agat Agal
March 31, 2024 Masch 31, 2024
Weame of the pramoter Mumbsr of Number of
shares held shares hald
Shapoeey Padonfiamd Compsany
Private Limited b KT T .
Farbes Campbal Financs Limited 665502 .
Forbas & Compary Limibed - S0.000
Total p R 50.000
1. Other equity
1 In Lakns
Particuiars Az st March 31,2024 As et March 31, 2023
d Restrves and surpls
Retained eamings
Balance at beginning of the year (114 -
Iy s 4o Schama o amangamiant (Fil, Mok 38) 974435 (118
Dietamed Tax aniity (RefHote 38) ety -
Profitfioe the paar 28 -
Balancs a1 end af the year 1247984 [1.18)
Capiial Reserve on account of the Scheme of arrangement
Balanca &t begirning ol the year - -
I b o Seheme of aragemen (Rl Mok 38) HAEE4.53)
Balance at end of the year {3,864.58) -
bl Other Comprehensive Incoma
Balarice 3 beginning ol year E
Impect cue g Scheme of arangement (Ref. Mola 38) 56T
Adek: Curment year 01 £.29
Batance a1 end af the year 02 =
Total BEIGAE .18
Description of Resarves

Retnimed earnings - Retained samings repressy ihe ameunt of accumuiated eamings af the Company

Other Comprehensive income: Ofar comprehanswe inoame compnisas tems of income end expanse fncluding
reciasshicafon adustments) that ane not recogrisad i proft ar loss &= requrad or pamited by othear Ind AS

Capital Reserve on account of the Scheme of amangement: The diferance between Paid up share capital of FOL
and Pard up shame capial izsued by FPTL intemms of schame of amangernant {s considered as negative CApEE fEsene,
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1% Mon-current Borrowings

£ in Lakns
Farticulars Mon-current Curent maturities
Asal Azat Asat
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
& Term loans
From banks

i DCB Bank Limited Term Loan - under the Ceniral
Gervermment launched Emengency Credit Line Guaranies
Srherne 2 WECLAS 2.0 - Secured by second changs on
keagenald land and tactany building togather with Plant &
M hingry and ol suppor Leol8ies shbed 5 'Waly,
MIDE, Aurargabad,
|Fepayabie i 20 equaled montily iestaliments, a8ar
moratonium of 12 monfhs. Firstinglalimant & dus-on dth
Aprit, 2022 erd st installmant is due on 4th March, 2026,
Rats ol inlerastis MCLR + 0.81% spraad with'a cap of
0.25% pa orng endne lerume ol the laan

Pursuant 1 Scheme of arangement the ssid Term Loan

& ransleomad o the company. |Ref Note 38] 2415 2g.25 -
Lesz Amoun deciosed undar Cument Bamowings” - ([248.25) -
Total 2415 -
13 Oher financial liabilities
134, Mon Current Uin Lakhs
Parficulars Asat Azt
March 39, 2024 March 31, 2024
Becurnity deposts 515
Total #5105
138, Currant T in Lakhs
Particidlars Bsat Aot
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2024
g Intarest accruad b notdus on bermowings 156
& Orhars -
= Payablas on purchase of finad agsets e
Securly deposs 2549
= [fiar Payabies bo Relilod paries [Rel Mo 29) 5338
Total 5322
14, Provisiens
1A Non current T in Lakhs
Particulars Asal Az
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2024
1 Employes benefits
Compersaled ansences 1z252
Geepluity | Ref Mok 50) aem
Tl 75 s
18, Current fin Lakhs
Particulars s Al Azt
Mareh 39,2024 March 31, 2024
Emgloyes benalits
LCompersated axsences 5508 -
Cirmtuity {Ref Moe 30) T205 x
{riner Provisions: - 075
Total 1223 075
15,  Deferred tax balances
Tha olosing is e analysis of dedared tay assebeiabillias) prasentad in tha Balancs Shaat:
Lin Lakhs
BAsal Aot
Particulars March 3%, 2024 March 31, 2024
Deferred fax fabilties fe
het e
Particulars Transferred
pursuent f0 Recognised in Recognised
Schemz ol  Staementol in Other
Opering Arrangemen Profit and Camprehensie Cipsing
batence  (Fed Nole38) Loss Income balanpe
Defesred tax {llabilities)yass=1s in relatian to: o N o
4 Propeny. plart and equipment - e 1015 (BT
b Rightol Uss Assets . a3y [l ] )
c| Leass Liahbity - T35 TA13 B5.89
o Allowences lar doubfiul debes and advances 825 {106} B9
g Definad bansif cbligaton
fj Prowisions and liabiilias o be allowed on
payment bass - T {1707} 213 E15a
g SempaneR0Ciees . 1516 15.16
H Disalicwance w's £0(3)fa) . 3150 350
Tatal = {2344 {0t 212 (236.77)
16 Other liabildties
Curtent
T in Lakhs
Parlicudars Bsal Ags
March 39, 2024 March 31, 2024
# - Advances lrom customans a2
b Slalulony remitances 13358
¢ Divers
- Payabie fo Employaes 05
- D 229
Total BEZE1
17. Borrowings B
Current L in Lakhs
Particulars Asal bzt
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2024
Currentmatumties o kang beem bomwngs 24825 -
Total 24825 -
16 Trade payables
Currant
Zin Lakhs
Particulars Asat hsat
March 31, 2024 March 31, 3024
Micrn and small enterprisas T35 043
(Crinars {includes due to relaled paries &= per Nobe 28 158707 o7
Total 216843 050
Trade Payable as on 151 March 2024 ¥ in Lakhs

Particulars | Dutstandine for the folkwing periods from she dus date

Nol dhie |& manghs -| 1-2years| 23 years! mone than|  Tolal
1 year Jyear

Urdlisgited trade payables

Micro erverprises and sal enleprses TH 15 TB2.35

Cthers 13203 5T ] . | 138707

Digputed trade receivabing

Ciham "

Total iM4e| e 1 - -| 216843 |

Travia Peyatie as on 315! March 2023

Particulars | Outstancing for the following percds from the due date
Not due (6 monkhs - | 1-2years| 23years) moes than|  Total

1 yeat 3 year

Undispuled trade payables

Micra erberprises and smal eneprses 043 E 043

Cithers oy E E 07

Disputed trade raceivables

Migro anferpnzes and smal emlevprinas

thars

Total 050 . - . .50

The informaton as required undes Micss, Small and Medum Eneeprizes Devaelopment Act, 2006, nas been determined o
he emteert gueh paming hane been aiiisd on the bases of infeemiatian svalati with the Coemgany and rekad upon by

. HAevenws [rom operations

Audiarg, t5 &5 htkpws -
£in Lakhs
Particulars A st HAsat
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2024
Prmncipal amount cus to supplers segiseered under the
MEMED Act and remaning unpaid &s &t pear end BTN 043
irverest paid, undar Secion 160 MEMED Act 1o suppliers
registered undar iz MEMED Art, beyond the appointad day
dhurkryg the year [ET.69)
Irtarest e Brd paysbie iowards suppfiens registered
under MSMED Act, for payments abeady mads =M
Furharinterast remairing due end payeble for earier years 16803
18, Income iax assets and Hsbilities
1 in Lakhs
Particulars Azl Az
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2024
Tax assels
Taxes paid inchidg Y deduciod at sgursa (
sell assossmnl lax) 1A
E51A1
Tax llabaisies
Income tzx payaliz (neth 10111
1M1
Hat Assat (E030)
Movement during the year
Eance al i bagirreng of tha e
Ackl: Taxes paid {incluckng ban dechicied al source !
self assussmant lax) B 41 :
Lo Curant 1 perable far he year [l
Bafarce atthe year end {160.30)

The following i an enalysis ol the Company's revanue for the yaar from coriinuing operations,

£ in Lekhs
Particulars Far the year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2G4 March 31, 203
# Sales
Sailw of products
iy Finshod Goods 22351 3%
iy Traced Good 25 =
23,562 81 E:
Sale of services
i} Senvce ncome THEE -
THi -
by Othar operaling revenues
iy Expord incentwes 10575
iy Dihesrs dmainky Inchuckes sorap sakes) 8245 -
18820 -
Talal (et 3 AR -
21, Other ncome
1 in Lakhs
Particulars For the yoar anded  For the year andad
Mlarch 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
# Interest Incoma
Interast income samed on financial assets that are not
designated s at fair valug through profit or loss:
iy Barik deposils 741
i) Custormeers dnd ofers 816 -
Total (=) 1647 -
b} Other Non-Oparating Income
i) Credt belarces [ exosss provision aritten back 153 -
il} \Gain on lErminaton of lease |Ref Note 31) im -
iii) Msoataneous income [mainhy inciudas recorerias fram
OUD CompaniEs) 6628 -
Totsi{b} B541 -
¢} Other gains and lossis
1§ Gain on dspasa! of property, pank and quipmint 15
Taksi (2] 156 -
Totsl {a + b+ e) 10534 =
22, A Costol materisls congumed {raw and packing materiais) £ In Lakhs
Particulars For the year ended  For the year ended
Barch 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Opening slock of raw matedals incudng packing matenals
Paw materiaks incliding packing matersals brouph schame al
srrangement (Fef Mol 36} 405 -
Purchazes 8,400 58 -
B.A7055
Less: Closing shock of raw mabesials: ncluding packing malesals 32050 -
BOFG -

Consurmption = aemved at on tha basiz ol Acquisition through scheme ot amangament plus purchases ks clasng sock
and ircludes S adustments of excess and sharlage as-ascerlalned on prysizal count. |Fel, Nabe 38)

B, Changes in inventories. ol finlshad goods, wark-in-progress and stock-in-trade,

g Inventaries at the end of the year:

if Finihed goods: 1,608.90 -
i} ‘Work-n-progress 1,137 -
2 THA1 -
b} Inventories Acquisition through scheme of
arrangemand (Aed, Noto 38}
i} Fintshed goods 113719
fi} ok progress 1028587 -
iil} Sock-rerade [ -
51957 £
MNet increase (b}-{a) 22004 -
1. Employes benafils expense
¥ in Lakhs
Particulars For the year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
iy Safaries and Wages 353449
Il Gowtritition b prover and ether Tunds (Reler Nobe 30} Hm:
Iily Saat Weifare Expansas T .
Tatal 410651 -
M, Finance costs
T in Lakhs
Particulars Far the year ended  For the year ended
Moch, 04 March 31,2008
{2} Inberest costs -
iy et om bank cverdralts and loans THE
i} Ervemes] on oans om related partios 18 -
iy inderest sapenges on ks dabillies 1043
i1} Dealryed paryman of taes 03 -
Il Other inferest expenss 2531 -
114.55 -
b} Cther bomowing costs 13 -
Talal Ti58G -

25 Depreciation and amortisaticn expenss

T in Lakhs
Particulars For the year ended  For the year ended
March 11, 2024 March 3, 2023
il Depreciton on propey, plant and equipmant (Ralar Nols 3) 108518
jil Diepreciion Righi-ohse assets (Fsf ote 1) 12
il Amastizaton ol intangible assets (Reler Mote 3 Al
Talal 114458
2 Other axpenses
£ in Lakhs
Particulars For he year ended  For the yenr ended
it Wahal,
Canzmpton of stores and spare parts 0%
Frocessng chans 141855
Pravar and fual 55554
Sendca changas 58758
Pt g hoves ehanges 266
Ripairs and mairienancs ta ;
i} Buldings #5735
Il Plantand madhirery e
i) Others: 2T .
G353 .
irsuranca a7
Riates and famas LHER ang
Selking experaes, commission and Bickerage ke
Freightand outward charges 35270
Aoversament and sales promation 19548
Printing and Stalkmary nee
Caornmunication T
Legs and professione! chesges o7 adn
Traveling end conveyance 24050
Tracke recayables witlen ol HE
Less: Prowision held (335}
Prondsion for doutrfud loans and sdvances L]
Conpesnli soeial nporaitiitg axponeitung [Piber Noba 3 bikia)
Ml loss on Formign currency fransactions and rmrelations (k)
Securty Expansas st
Msrelanedus expenses 485
fupioes remunesion
To Shawnory Audlors
I} Foraudt 1000 ams
Il For ol seevices & Codfleations A0
1500 075
ToCosl eudiors A0
180 amn
Totai 544 B8 118

.

Hote 1: Debails of Corporata social nesporsibiity expenditure:

A= par Saction 135 of the Aot a Comparty does not meet the apolicanditg threshold, thus Comporate social rasponsibiity
enpendRun & 0ol applcabie for the FY enced 375t March 2024 & FY endad 31l March 2023

Income tanes
Income 1ax recognised in prodit or loss B iin Lakhs
Particulars For the year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
For Continuing operations
Currenl tax
Inrespact of the curmnt year 101171
10m7
Defesred tax
Irs rissc] o Hhie eurrenl o 23
Deferred Tax 23
Total income tax expense recognised in the cument year
refafing to eontinuing Opsralians 101404
The ircomd ax expenss for ha year can ba reconciied bo the
accounting profit &5 folknws:
Profit before tax thom botal aperations 338303 1.8
Income tax expenss calculated ot 25.168% (2022-23: 25.168%) 100245
Effect of expense that is ron deductble in datsrmining [Exable profi 63T
Effiect of tax incentvas and concession e
Offers 1o
Income fax expense recognized in the Statemsont of Profit
and Loss 101152
Income tax recognised in ciher comprebensive income
Qthers
Daferred tax
Re-maasy i of dilid benefil cblkpstion a2
Total income tax sxponse recoqnised In athar
camprehensive income 12
Deferred Tax
Durlarrad {82 Experses o
28 The calculation of profit atfributabie to eguity sharehalders and weighted average number of squity shares
Particulans For the year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Prafit / {lzss) for the pencd attibotsbie {0 $he cwners of company
T Lakhs agrn 118
Fapa value par equity shars 100 1000
\Weighted sverage mumber of equity shares shares for the purpass
of hase eaming per ahare (Mas) AR TE &1000
Basic and diluted sarnings per aguity share 1182 235

A
]

Basic Earning Per shara

The pamings and weighied average number of equity shares used in ihe caleulation of basic aaming per share e as

foibows;
Particulars For the year anded  For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Pl {heess ) for thee penod alinbitabe 1o S owners ol company
T i Lakhs 2Emn 1118
Wieighted average mumber ¢ equity sharss shares for the purpass
of hasic eaming per shane (Mas) A TE 1000

Hobe 1: As partha Composite Schema of Amangament, FPTL issued and alatied four fully paid-up equity shares of INR
13- @ach for every one fully pachupequity share of INA 1 each held iy the ecpity shamehaidens of the Demesgad Company
{FCL) a=on the Facond Dala. Theiszuanca and alictment of equity shares ook plece on 13h March 2024, The ol number
of izsued and aflotted aquity shanss is 515 04 484, which has baan diluted far a weighiad average equity share of
26,55, 739 Aspar MND-AS 33, the waghted average of equity shares has been calaulalad from the acquisifondate. Basad
on e abave consdaration, e EFS (samings par shang) s caloulated o be INR 11083 per shara, Hessevar, Tihe appoinied
dharlés, which is Apefi 00, 2023, is considansd as the acquisilion date, ther the EPS calculabid & INB. 576 par shara

Related Pasty Disclogures

{a} Mame ot the Redated Partles and Description of Relationship:

Mature of Refationship

Halding Cormpany
Fuliow Submshdiies [Whese fhine ane ranssctions)

Name of Entity (Where there are transactions)
Bhapoori Palonji & Company Private Limied
Forts & Gompary Limbed

Feebis Campbedl Firanes Lid

Lamphel Propertiag & Hoapitalty Services L.
Foewa Intemnatianal Senpes Lind
Starling Ard Wik:cn Rengwable Enangy L,
Frebas Macsa Pyl Lid
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Frveesimin] was nugatve.”

*Aeasors for Wararces ank any provided forthe cranga in Ih raos by mons Iian 255 ag cormgamnd 1o e rios of Previous year, Pursuanl 1o seheme of Srargennant, Bers wenm io Dusingss opeeatons in FY 202223, theredes rafios oouiin 1 be caitulated.

[Pl Moo 38|

. Relsted party disclosures {contd ) H  Category of Assels % In Lakhs
¥ in Lakhs Particulars Gratuity
&5, IPariclars A i B i As al March 31,2024 As ai March 31, 2023
™ Ervapoon) Paten) and Fores & Gompany | Forbes Camposll | Carmpel Praperies & | Forvol biemaiond NG firid 1000 | ¢
Company Frivala Lt | Parlies in & above Liritad FrancalLsd, | Hospitality Services Lid, ServicesLd. | Parfies in B above Total Taczl ; 10.00 | : -
Balances Tie Pian Ass=! fior the unded gratufy plan are sdmenisiened by L Irsurance Corporation of India (TLIC) a8 per the
Inwestment Pattern stinulated for Pansion and Groun Schemeas Fund by Insurance Regulatony Development Authorby
1 | Trads Payables and Capital Credifons = - AT 02 00 054 ATEBD PRt Reg.atians.
2 Trads Receivane - - 20 - X038 33038 l. (Other Details
3 Receivatie pursuent joihe Schems of amangamen - - BE1LA3 - e Ba1.5 Mﬂﬂmm{l’nd |
Purchases | Services Gratuity rement mecica
Particula Men fu and
4 | Foued Assel Goods & Materis . . 45 . wis|  amm i Wonfndel | Feon) o i)
Experses Asat [TT] Asd Asal
5 Fenl . - k] 0.9 . : 1088 T0Es March 31, 31, | March 31, |March 31,
6 | Traveling and convayanca sxpansas . - . . 008 e 142 142 _ o e e
7 | InkerestPaid 3 E 108 . 108 18 hanbior i Ackve Meadted - >
Other Receipts | P = Per Morth Salary far Activa Mermbars {7 in Lashs) Te5 -
i s Waightied Awerage Durafion ol the Proiected Benefi Cbligaion 4
8 | OirerRastnsanens Ressicl ; , 1180 - LR 171am Average Expected Fusure Sanice {Yeas) 4
] (ther Raimousament |Payment) - - E3AT - B3IT G117 Prcjactud Bunelil Cbligation (PBO) {7 in Lashe) 51756
Finance Prigerbed Contribusion Far bt Year {12 Months| (T inLaidwh 7253 . . .
i) ICDaken - - TE00 - TE00 7500 J. Cash Flaw Projection: From the Fund
1 ICDRepaymen - . M ] TR0 I In Lakhs
Torems and condions: : S Estimated iu;:m [Estlmaied fwhuu Estlmaied Tmhmmmmhrkw
z . rojecied Benefits Payable In at at at L
d Mmﬂstanumghah'xxﬁramunsamra:lardmmpaynhh.aaparlamnfﬂdﬁm.isaﬁhmmmmmh Fulure Years From tha Dte March 31,2024 | March 31,2024 | March 31, 2024| March 31, 2024
b Abrelated pary trarsactions enfered durng the yaaraers in andnary course af business and onarms langth bass. of Reporing
cl  The Compary has not recceded any impaiment of recasvables relsted to emounts owad by relaled partes exncepd a5 sibed abive, ¥ i La) Gratuity Other Post Employment Beneafits
) E 151 Following Year 18507 - -
5. {Pariulan A B B B B B B o Folfoning Yese 4B i )
Mo Shagoon|Palon|i | Partles in | Forbes & Company | FobesCampba | Campbell Properiss Fonvl SterirgAnd | FobesMacsa | Partlesin Total rd Falowing Year e - - =
and Campary A atove Lirnteed Finanta Ly, A Hogpitalty | Imiemafional | Wikon Fenawatés Pl L B abave ath i Year . I R
Privata Lirl Sarvioas Lid | Sendces Lid. Enargy Lid oy
Bala e 5it Following Year 058 - -
Wi Sum ol Yaars & 7o 10 1371 - .
1| Trade Payabies and Capital Credilors 2@\ 2.8 . 1@ 25 23 280 . %7 n1s K Sensilivity Analyss
2 | Interest eoorued on investment/ Inan - & il= ) - Q66 086 7 In Lakhsg
3 | Advancs b Supply of Goods and Senvices and Paricuiars A al Mareh 37, 2024 | A% af Mareh 31, 3023
Prepuid Exps. TEG 766 - - - - 156 Gratulty
4 | Recewshiepersuent e Schemeal arangamant . 27355 1TE5 3755 Impact ol +1% Change n Fate of Discounting (1283
5 | Deposisich Payatis . p =00 7500 7500 Impa:tul-ﬁamangemee-:ﬂDusmunm 13.80
E Impact at +1% Change in Rate of Salsry Incraasa 1.0
8| Ren i - ~ A i r G50 80 Impact ol - 1% Change in Rafe of Balary Increase (13.27)
Impact ol #1% Changa in Rate ol Empicyee Tumover 062 -
7| Traveling and corveyance expenses : ' s = B ol (- | Impactof 1% Chenga in Rate ol Emplayee Tumover (073 :
8 | Legal and prolessional charges paz7 .27 = ¥ - 1 aazr The atvva sensitiily analyss am asad an changs in an assummiion whie holding all oher assurmplions constand. |n
8 | Repeirs and Maimenance 11548 1588 L - - & 437 11928 pracics, Ihis & urifuedy o orur, and changes in soms of the assumplions may b camalated. When calculating the
ol : z 3 sensiivity of the defined benefit obligaton bo signficant actuanal aszumpfions the same method {prasent value of the
1o} Sebing expunses, comenisson ind brokérage i o188 e defined berwalit obiigatian caiculated with the projected unit cxedit mathod at the end of the reparting period) has baan
T | ImenestPen 055 # ¥ Q58 1= appiiad a5 when cakcuiating the defined benalit lishfity recognisad in the balance sheet
Income The estimales of iuune safary increaees, considaned n actuanial valusion, take account of infation, seniarity, promotian
1%| Rertandamenifes - - - - - 41.35 4135 4135 and other redevars factans, such.as supply and demand in the employment market.
Other Receipts | Payments L. tThaIﬁWhmmﬂdmmnﬁ:;T;ﬂMﬁm%mwl l%rm-ﬂ.
; i g z - < 2 o ancashmant policy hias fun campary on 2 trarsfer brom Forbas pary
s Hm‘“ nburserents (Receipl L an in Wit e pe 6 Scherna of amarygamant. {Fief Nolts:39)

Thee Campany grovides or encashmee of lsawe of leave silh pay sulpect 1o codzin nies, Thi employens ae
14| ICDen 2 T a0 B i enlifed to accuraiate beave subject | cariain limis for lulure ancashment | awalmend. The Gamparny makis
4 Aboulstaniing baknees ane unsecuned and re repyati &5 par ierns of credl and selllament ocous in cash provision for compans:id Shsances basad on an actuaral vahuation caried outal th end of the year ugng the

Prajecied methed Laaveshiga wwpected 105 B3 Laes
B ARrelated pary ransactions ersred during Ihe var wera in andnary course of business ard on amms langlh asi. rmmﬁﬂﬁ%ﬁ aplediin il (R oot L
g Tha Compary has nof recceded any imparnent ol retesabhes naladid bo amdounts oved by nelabed partes docepd a5 sabed above 3 Lestes
d  ThaBalancas and Traneaction shown abave are camed fanward dus %0 the Compasits Scherme ol amangament. {Red. Note 38) Lessen accaunting

; - P
FORBER PREGIGRM TOOLA AME: ACHIE P LANTED - Pt sopmgmac n the ! Mb;;ﬂmmimﬂfﬂmmamwwnglwms- £.In Lakhs
HOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024 % in Lakhs FarTEiire lu:'l Warch 31 500 A S Wareh &,
. Employen Benafits : Catars (Pest Right-af-use assety
Briet description of the Plens: g P DU Wl Offce pramises zau ;
The Comparty hers warous scharmas ar long Sem empicyess banelfs such as Providan Fund, Gratuly, Empkoyees Slalg foes) {Non furded) Land 2.5 r
Insurarce Furd (ESIC) and Erplovess Panson Scheme and Compengated abaences, The Company's deinad conmibiion e v e e Tatal 308 | -
plans are Employess Siafe inswance Fund Provident Fund, and Employess’ Persim Scheme junderine provsions ol PR iyl PO o Rt g U Fariiculars Az i Warch 31, 2ued | As od Warch 31, 2]
Ihes Ernployess’ Provicerd Furds and Mecelanaous Provisions Acl, 1953} The Cempemy has no further obiigation m m m m Lesrsa liabifties
mikin tian 1| ncludh ] .
besond iy he comriutians to such plans. The Company's delined benefi plans ncluce Graity 5 Vahoa of Deinec Beneiit CBigation 26 al e andcl mﬂmﬂ:ﬁm ?ﬁﬁg :
Giratuity thevear 51788 - -
The Campany peovdes for graiuity payable o employees in inda as per the Payment af Graaty Act, 1972, Employees Fair Value of Plar Agselé s &t antlof e year 1000 : : 2o M3 -
whao are incondnucus sanvice 4 a panod of 5 years eee elighla forgratuity, The smourt of gratuty payable on refrement Net Liability recognised in the Balance Sheet 507 58 p o (] Figi-oluse assels for the waaranded 313 Manch, 2024, Zin Lakhg
st 5 the pmployees s ceawn basic saby per month cornpulie groportinnately for 15 dys salary muliplied Gifice Preméses Land
i he number of ysars of service Fgcogrised undeic Particutars A5 a1 March 31, 20124 | As & March 31, 2023
Tha gratuify plan i a furdad plan. Tha company having a plan o retail gratuiy fund sparstely in futura The Company :‘” ;“‘""' T“'“m mnm [ Costor Deemed cost
et for ratily benalies parabde in Rl Based o an independent axdemal scluaial walalion cami o a1 the and MO oY en : Balanica at 3151 March, 2023 428 ¥
of the year using the Projected Unit Credit methad. 18 Expanses recognised in Statensant of Proft and Loss Mtﬁms 4.88 1650
The Canmpany acluly Paniars hanw e dratian and the txpucted ek of ihe investments are malching Ihe pxpectod  Linlakhs Ehepedt , i i b R
cash utflows ersing fram e employes beneli sbkigations, wilh ine oijective nat assels of e gratulty! provident-hund Others {Post B e s
obfigations metch the bersst paymerts as thay fall fue Gratuity Ratimement medical Accurudaled dapreciition
Eonikav b Particulars {Mon funded) and non competa Blakancs al 315t March, 2023 20 B
fees funded) Crepencsation apease of the year 70 07
The eligibie ermployees of the Company are entited fo recare past-employment banelis in respect of providant fund, in tod T ;.],;T Fo Dispasals e w4 3
iwhich b W gmplosens and the Compay maka eamthly conlibitians al & speciiod parantios a5 sokeable of thy March 31, |March 31, | March 31, | March 31, Batance ot 115t Mar. 2004 78 5
employees eliginke salary. The contibutions aee made ja the Employess prowdent fund depariment. Hﬂi 08 poet e A s
Loagesy rik . Currers Sarvce Cogt 453 5 i x Badance at 3154 Mar, 2024 1L 5.5
Th gty bt et e bl i e e s ek it o kot il g Tatal Expenses recognised In the Statement of fi)  Armounts recagnized ) Skaterent o Prof and Loss
paricpants both durng and after their ermploymant. An intreasa in the lifie axpectancy ol the plan particierds will ncnease Profit and Loss 453 : £5.00 . The Slatemant of Prodit and Loss shows the following smounts reisting o leases: £ In Lakihg
tha s Labilty E  Expenses Recognized in the Other Comprehensive incame (OCI) for the Year Particulars hs al March 31, 3024
Salary risk £ in Lakhs Depreciation charge of right-cd-use assets
The present vakse of the delirned bersedl plar kabibly |s caleulabed by reference o ffve fulure sasaries of plan parlidpants, Tihers (Post Otfice Pramies P304
fi5 such, &n increass in the salary of the plan paticpants wil increase the plan's lisbiity. Graluity Retirement medical Lerd 07
I Charge to the Stalement of Profil and Loss based on contributions: Particulars {Man funded) and nen compete Total 3.2
¥ in Lakhg Teses) {Non funded) Inferast expansa on iaasa liabiity {induded in finance cost) sl
Particuiars Vear Endod Asal | Asat Agil | Asat Total B384
A3 8t March 31, 2024 | As at March 31, 2023 March 31, |March 31, | March 31, (March 31, During the year, Pursuen 10-schertse o amargemient the okl beess agroermerts Wominalad and now agroamins e enlomd
- - - 1 4 e ] il X3 inla conseguenty. the differanca bebwaan ha camying amourds ol the nghi-al-use asset and fa isase hiabiity recordad
Emplayer's contribution 1o Begianal Praviderd Fund Ofice B5.80 - (Gl 0 Obligation for the Year- in tha statemant af profil or es as & gain or less and such gain shaown unger athar income
Ernpicyer's conirbuion 1 Supsrmnnusiion Fund .15 Brue % chenges in fnantial assurmtians i > i) Criical judigemants in detamining i leass fam
Emphoyer’s confribuion to Emplioyess’ State Insurance Carporion Artuara (Gai Ohbligation for tha Year - In dalermining the lease term, managemant considars all tacts and crcumstances thal cresles an economic
s othertu 3808 | e D : : . incanli ¥ EBrcisn an eoteresn cption, or ot o amercise & arminalion cpfon. Exsnsion option (o pariod aer
- T fanmination opfion) ans only Rcluded in the laasa lam it the lase & reetonably caran b be exbendad [ornot
Includad in Contribution o Provedent snd Crber Funds {Refer Nole 2531 1 Ristum o Flan Azsels, excluding inserest income - - - - seemintud). The majarity ol exdansion and tamminalion cptons ek are exencisstee onky by fra Campany and not
Il Disclosures for defined benedit plans based on acluarial valuation reports - Aciuarial |GainslLossas an Chiigation fortha Year- bry the respectiva lessar
A Change in Defined Benefit Obligation Diue o changes in-demographic assumatons = - c For the lases of officas pramisis, the olkowing Saciors ate nermaly B mast rekrear:
2 In Lakhs Wet {IncomeVExpense For the yesr Recognized in OC1 - - : 1 Wihers is sgrificard peraitins o daminale o et edeng). Ihe Cempany is ypcaly reasanably cestain o oxlend
Gihers [Post F Principal actuarial assumptions used: frrick amiate),
2 Wany leaseheld improvamonts e sxpecied 1 kawe a sordicant remaining value, the Company is ypically
Grabutly Petirement medical " :m““mm by certain o exdend fornol keminaie)
Partlculars (Mo funded) and non compete Y M“'“Mﬂ' aiiiraohs o 3 Otherwise te Company considees Ine oller tckirs incliding hiterca eass curaton and e costs and busingss
fees) (Pon funded) hibid ol | e Upbon it B regiacs Ihis ibaste el
Az Agat Asal hgat Thit hecses term 5 reassassad il an aplin is actusly sxerised (o nal execsed] of the Corpany becmes oltiged 1o
March 31, |March 31, | March 31, | March 31, Azl Mgl Asal | Asal penreise Il The assessment of reasonably comainly is ey smyised 0 sprilica evert o & Spniflcnt changs in
e 2023 2024 2023 ""“m‘m: Wf‘:ﬁ “”‘hma; mﬁ CRTUMEIANCES BECUrs, wiich Atcts s assessmant, and Il i vtk coniral of Iessen,
Presant Vialue of Defined Benelit Ohbgaon s & becinni 2. Financial Instruments
|:|1H'E-:E&E 5 ‘ e . . . . Descatrk Al (o 3w TIE% ' : °| % Capltad Management
Current Serdes Sost 463 . = Salary vscation rale 450% - ’ - e Gompany manages s capial 1o ensure 1hat £ wil ba able 3o continue & going concam whils maximesing the retum
g . Pt ol astiplyea Sumaer 17.00% . i . I saenaicers theough the aptimisation af #1a det and ety batnce. The capilal sinctise of the Comgany conaizis
VRt Tnsiariod W fcy i e v e : - & Wovements in the presen vaiue of el defined beneiil abiigalion are 88 follows: oftotal squlty of e Campary,
Present Value of Defingd Benelit Obligation as at the £ in Lakhs T Company cieteemingss the arndunt of eapital requied an The bass of annual a3 wed aslong tem cperating plans and
end of the year GiT.88 - % phher awesiment plans: The funaing requirements are met Seoughnon convarithedatl securies of other long:
B.  Changes in the Fair Value of Assots Others (Post teem /shart-lemn bamcrmings, The Campary moeiles the capital alrsiare on ihe bass of Ik deb o squity rallo e
b Graluity Retirement medical mezhe ity profike of ng cveral debt partiolio of e Company
£ In Lakhs Particulars (Mo funded) and mon campete Thne capilsl components of the Compary &re as guen below:
Oifers (Posl Tt} o unded) % in Laihg £ In Lakhs
Gratuity Retirement medical Asad Bsal Bsal Asal Particuiars Ais a2 March 31, 2024 | As st March 31, 5023
Particulars {Men fundedj and non compste March 11, [March 31, | March 31, |March 31, Total Equity 1377533 a2
foes) (Man fundod) 2024 il 20 frieid Long Term Borowings 25 15 1
Az at Asat hsat hsat Opering Mal Lishiity . - ; - Current Mahunies of Long Teem Borrowing= 24825
March 31, |March 31, | March 31, | March 31, Experses Recognized n Slatemant of Prafd or Loss A5 . . . Lease Labifies 125
Xed 1] 2124 an Experses Recogrized in 0G| = - # Total Debt 833,65 -
FFair Waue of Plan Assets &= at beginning of the yaar - - - Beeriafit Paid Divecthy by the Employer 3 - - Cashand Cash epmalents 1.595.83 500
Contritwutiors km eenployar 000 - - Empioyar's Contrbuion (10,00} . . m"g 717,98 (B0
Fair Value of Plan Assats & at the end of the year 1000 : - Nel Liabiity Recognized in the Balance Shest 50798 = - o e . e g
bty [t Ecpity Aatio = Totsl Debt ( Total Equty
322 Financlal risk managemsnt objectives T3 Market Risk
The Mianagensnt manitng and manages ihe Inancal nisks b e cpesalions of the Campary, Thase rishs inckde manet isk, cradl nek and liquidty s e Companys actiitias expess it pimardy 1o the financisi Asks of changas in forsign cumency exchangs rales and
Ratioes [Fed Motte 38) Humeratar Daraminator Az al March 31,2024 Asal March 31,2023 Resson for Varlancs® imarestrates.
Cumeni Rata Cument assels Cumren! liabflies i 405 324 Credit risk management
Det+-Equity Ratia Total dant Tolal aquity B 0% For FY-22-23  there wag no Dabt, this dablequity rato coukdn’ be calouated.* Triie AsvanieE
Debt Senice Coverage Rato Eaming fordait it service EE ape Far Py 22-23 there was no Dein, s debt senvice ceovarzga ratio coukdn't be Trade receivables ane generally Lrsecured and aredarved fm revene eamsd Imm cugiomens, Cn acoount of adopion
cakulated! of Ied A5 108, the Company uses expecied credi Ipss mode! i assess the impakment loss o gain, The Company uses
Retum on Equiy Ralio el profil aher tax Fverage sharsholders Bquity. 3% % Far Fy 22-23  there was no sales and few expenses inourmed. Hanca relum on 8 provision matrix end fonward-lookng information end an assassment of the credi rish ower Se expecled e of the
ety was negatve.” ; financis! assat b compuse the expected credit inss slowsance for rade receivables. Hisioncal expesienca of coliecting
Irrveniory fumcyer rtia (imes} COGS Ayarage ranlony 414 Qg E;fimh;::‘mmmmmglmm.hualmm turniovar mdG could receivables of e Gompany is supported by low level of past detaul and hanca e credil risk & percsived 1o be kow,
Ul
Qither Finarcial gssels
; P 15 rarclal rstrume
Travke Rocaivabiies fumownt rtio (limes)  Crod sies Avarrags e mecghabi 552 il ?ﬁ%ﬁﬂ&;ﬁﬁ?ﬁw“mm this Trande Recehvatilo The tred rish on Squid funds and derhviive | | i i N el e ol o i il fds
batrdes with r cradits AGENGES,
Trade payables tumaver rato [limes) Nel Creall Purchases Averags Trade Payabies B.58 aeg FarFY 22-23, there was nepurchases thus Traoe payabie mever rako could not el W Fgromacl-aigs aakgned by e o
be caiculated” 325 Liguidity Risk
Mt capital tumeaver ratio jimes} et zales warking capial G4 ane Far FY 22-23 _ thisrs was na sales, s Mat capital umover ratio could not b Liguidy Risk reters o insufficency of funds fo mest the Srancial obfigations. Liquidity Risk Management imples
cajcudated * maintenance of sufficent cash and marketabie sscurties and the avalabiity of funding through an adaquate amourt of
Met peait ratin Mt profit ahar fax Fevenue from operations 13% 0% Far FY 22-23 , there was na seles hus Met peofit ratio Coukdn't be calouated * commitied credt ines to mastabigetions shen dua.
Retum on Capitsl amployed Bamings before memesiandtan  capital employed % % Far FY 22-23 . thiere was na sales and few experses ncurmed. Hanca rafum on Thir Cornpany mairsgees Ruidly sk by barking faciiies and by conlinugusly moniloning foncast and achus cash Bows,
Captal amployed was nagalive * and by assessing the malunby proties of inancal assels and labiities. The below 1able sels oul detalls of sddtiona
Rulumon invesiren Eamings bedomsinderesland tax. Closing lol) asmé: % 2% ForFy 22-23 , hece was na sales and few sxperses incurmed. Hanoa mlum on urckawn Eacibties Bal e Company hes Bl Bs dispasa 10 furthar reduoa liquidty rige

Thie folowing Eabies detall the Company's remaining canirachusl matunty for its non-denvative financial lisbides with
aoreed repayment pencds. Tha t=bles have been draen up based on the eariest dale on which the Comparry canbe
required o pay. The tables noue both principal and interest cash flows.
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1 Lakhs
As af March 31, 2024

Maturities of Financial Liabilities as at the:

Batance Sheel date Uple T year Vo3 pears 3o Syears 5 years & shove
Brrowings (includes intenest) 2805 22608 - -
Trade Payaties 216042 - -
Ohar Frencal Liakities R06ETH Righ: .
Leaze Fabiity 12525 1600 - -
5.650.32 E1.00 - -
As al March 31, 2023
Matirities of Financial Liabilities a5 at the:
Balance Sheat date Uple 1 year 1io3years J3to 5years 5 years & shove
Trade Payatiles 0.5 . - .
Chiher Financial Liabilhes 075 - - -
1.25 - - -
Fi : T ln Lakhs
Particulars As at March 01, 2024
FVTEL FVTOCE | Amortised Cost
Finameial Assels
Loans 1%
Cizzh and Bank Balarces 158563
Traanhe Fiscivakies 2,344,400
Cither Financial Assets 1,226 08
5,693
Finamcial Rabil#ties
Bommwings Bap 40
Trade Payables 21642
Othar Franaal Liabifes 143558
Leaze kabify M2
- - 4,549.05
Particulars As al March 01, 2023
- FVTPL FUTOCI | Amartised Cost
Financial Assels
Cazth aned Bank Bdarcas . . 500
Cither Financial Azsets - i
. | 507
Financial Rabilties
Trade Payaks . 15
Other Franciel Lisbilties i -
1 S
Derivatives Instruments and unhedged Foreign Currency (FC) expasure

Th&mm wr:Fmﬂm‘EGu %M“E% Exd;f_:aﬂhkmm L paricy within which th
Inathar fan mancy. ny hia & Foraign en 13
treasury has to perfom and also lays down the checks and conlroks o ensure the canbnuing stccess of the reasury
funcitn, The Campany hias defined srabeghes foe addnessing he rigis bor aach cihegony obigosunes de.g. los iapoers
-t bmpons, for nans, etz ). The cenralised treesury funcion eggregates e foreign exchange esposuane and taes
WMMMUMHWHBWMWWMUMWWNE

Particulars of ] res @5 at the
R e {7 1 SO I T T %
Advances Loans lnd Trade Advances Loans and Trade
trom advances to | receivables from edvances 1|  receivablies
cuslomers redaled party customers | related pa
FC T FC FC T FC ) FC 7
n In in In L:IrJ In In In In In In In
Currencies|Lakhs | Lakhs| Lakhs| Lakhs Lakhs | Lekhs| Lekhs | Lekhe! Lekhs Lakhs | Lakhs
UsD aar 508 - - 14EG (1219168 - - - - - -
GBP - : - [ om|wm | - -
BR [ ] . - : - B - . B 5
s bl larch 31, 2004 As atMerch 37, 2053
Advanoes Trade Bilvances Trade
to vendars payables o vendors
Fi i FC T [FE] ¢ (5 T
in In in In n n n In
Currencies|Lakhs | Lakhs| Lakhs | Lakhs| Lakhs| Lekhs | Lakns | Laahs
IS0 00T | Bab | 481 | 3HE| - : . .
BUR 10 a5 | ams | et -
O the above, tha Company & mainty exposed o LED, and EUR Phuhﬂmrr;lahhana}pmhaﬂmmanfs&nﬁmﬁ
|lmafh mnuumlns'a decrease inihe exchange rates of these curencies sganst INR
| {bl Serwitivity
| &s ot March 31, 2024
£ in Lakhs
Currencias] increasal| Tolal Assels| Total Linbililies Impact on | Impacl on Profil or Loss
Decrease in FC| inFC| axchange rate for the year
150 Increage by 5% [EE 4F8 417 4174 |
s Do by 5% 1470 468 17| 4178
ELR Increase by 5% 004 | ET 450 [AEAE]
EUR Decreage by 5% 04 | JEE 145 17,19
[ 328 inberest e sk
| [rianest rabe Ak rasuils fom changes n pravailing markel nerest rates, which can cause a change n e fairvaius of
| fxpd-raleingtnaments and changes in te interest payments.of the variable-rate Instniments.
| {a)  Interest rate risk oxposure
The expasuns of Company's bomowing 1o interes! rie changes & the end of the year are s follows:
A Wlich 1 6T
Particulars Weighied Sk Toid Weighied Sl
avene | ioeloans | Bomowings arane wmiﬂumhqa
inferesl s Inleresst rvkess
Tenn Loans fram Banks B.25% 10 S42 Al B25% |
Toaal SiEA0 2 .
[{b) Sensivity
The sansfviey of profit / loss) %o chenges in marest riasenchanga mies: Ein Lekhs
Partizulars A ot March 31, 2024] As o Mareh 31, 2023
Raes increase by 100 bass painls’ G4 :
Rirtas decraasea by 100 bass points® [=TE]]
| [ Helding al other variabies corstan
|3 Contingencies and other commitments
| @ Contingencies ¥ jn Lakhs
| Particulars As 3t March 31, 2024| As 81 March 31, 2023
Claims against the Company nol acknowlodged as dobls:
| Labour mafers in dspulz 1681
[ 1) Commilments 1in Laihy
| Particulars A5 a1 March 31, 2024] As at March 31, Bl23
Estimaled amourd of coniracts rmaining o ke execuled on capisl
aeoounl ard nit provided for jina! mmmw@
| 31456 Lakhs: (Presaous ysari) 158850
| 34 Met debd reconcilation
Tin Lakhs
Particulars As st March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Long Teem Bormoneres {24.15) .
Current Malunlies ol Long Term Bormowings f248.25) .
Leese Lishily {341.25) .
Total gebt (BECLES) :
Carshand Cash equialanis 1.566.63 500
e dabt Ti1.88 Al
T in Lakhs
Oither assats Leatsl#ies from fnancing aciiviies
Ciazh sndcash Longtermborowing  Shatem Leasa
efihvalerds  ingduding curmnt malml:.- bﬂrru-m_; LIaJ:IH,.- Total
Netdebt as st 15t April, 500 SO0
Cash fows 155053 AT - [EZE TR
Infires! pupersn . s L O = =T
Intercest paid TES3 108 - TRH
Mo cash mosements for
apquistions and dispoeals . . E 1083
| Ned dabt a5 at 3151 March, 2024 158560 (542.40) (3125 Tiias
| 35 Ofisetting financial assets and financlal Babilities
1 Lakhs
Grssamounts  Grossamounisselalf et amounis presentad in
inlhe Balance Sheel Batnce Soel
Finarcial dzsets -  [Francal Liabedies - [Met Finzncial Azsgts -
racie Fecenables) Fiebates! Disomunis) Trade Recenalbles)
st March, 2029 35827 41740 15108
Total A5682T 417.40 315186
g March, 2023 - = -
Tha Compamy rebetes/ discounts for Engineering segment. Linder the farms of contract, the amaumts payzble by the
Company fee m rgalies om customiges and anty e net amount is seliked (, &.memrﬂs
rebates’ dscoums]. The relevant amounts hava thesslons been presented net n the Balence Shee
| 36 Assats pledged &s secLity
| The carrying amounts ol assets pladged as securly Tor cuman|and nor-puman] bosmowings am:
X m Lekhs
_Pathcidars s ol March 31, 2024 As & March 31, 5023
Man-currenl
5pa=l‘F-n charge
Leaseroid lard 895
= Froahold buildings J4Z8ET :
- Plant & Machinery 5070
- Fumiure & fighires: ot
= (Mlice eouipments 558
Cepital woek-in-prograss: AR BT
Tn'rul f-ediTents FEsels plodged a8 securty 899167
Totaf assols pledged as securily L Er
Mobe: The Assets are irerefemad wnder ite schame of armangement. The company appliad hlrmu'ieru:fﬂleﬁeen
| el slalutory althailties Croalkom of charge on the Said aaels 20 i procs
| 3%, Segment regorting: The Ind AS 108, T0perating segmants,” nolified pursuant fo Comparies {Accouniing Standards|
| Fluies, 2015, nequires management i delermine Ihe reportable segmerts for disclosure in financial stements hased on
intemal repoding reviewad by the Chisf Decizion Maker (ZO0M) b0 assess perormance and aliocala resounes
Tha company mam faciures precamn cuting foois and related components. Based on management analyss, the compsny
hﬁmﬁmmmn%mﬂmmmmﬁﬂlmmmmﬁad Tha prncipal eographical area inwhich the
| company operates (s incla
|38 Scheme of Arrangement

The-Baard of Directors of Forbas Pracision Tools and Maching Parls Limited [FPTL or the "Resulling Compary”) and
w::dwspca;? Mﬁmﬂ; “Echemd) bel é![;_rﬁd FPTL, Fasth mm;msrnhdd e

EmE ment| bwaan FCL al a5 wal as their Ers, in
scoomtance wilh Seckons 23090232 of e Companies A 2013, another applicable provaions and ndes: This Scheme
entais the demeeger ol he Pratsion Tooks businass” bom FCL ima FRTL, with an appointed date of 152 Apal 2023,
The Hanorable Mational Company Law Triounal [*HCLT) of the Mumbal banch approved the scheme via Order Mp.
G PAGAANIIME- Y2027 daterd S Fabruary 2084, Ther cariod s copry of ihe aner was mooved an 22nd Febeuary
2124 ard fied with the Regizirar of the Compary on 15t March 2024, The: became sHactive / oparmative from the
effective chile of March 1, P004, witk Ihis, he Priscizion Tools business of FCL baing iransfomed b and vested in FRTL
vt effect from the appomited date ., April 1, 2023,

41,

44,
45,
48,

Upsan tha coming inlo effect al the Schame, the existing share capital of FPTL, amounting io ¥ 5.00 lakhedividedinta  ©.  INTEAMAL RISK FACTORS

50,000 shawes ol 710 sach, lulby paid vp, el by ihe shantholoers of the Dermerged Cormpany, pror io he Scheme

tecoming eflacive, shall stand cancelled wihout ary futher spplcation, act, instnemant, ardeed, as en ntegral part of

T Bchema, with sdusiments done Feough Gapital reserss of the Gompeny. As parths Composis Stheme of Amangamani,

Ihe: Ressiting company has Isstedd Four fuby pesc-up ecuily shanes of T 10 each for everny one uly paic-up ecuily share

ol ¥ 1{1- sach haid by the shaehoiders of e Demarged {FCL) &= of v Record Date, whichwas Thibah

2024, The sharehalders of FCL ane eniilled b receve 4 shams of FRTL againgt cach-shane held bry them Accornd

the peit-up capitel of FRTL Edetenmined &5 5,15,84 464 shares of Rs. 10 each, having A sl value of ¥ 5,159.45

Thea rasoced dale for alicimant was fived as Tth Manch 2024, and fhaissuance and allotment of equity shams foak placa

o0 13 March 2124

Az pif Pazza 12 0f Appercly Col IND AS 103, the oitbeience bebuaen Pak up shand caplal of FCL Rs 1285.96 Lakhs s

Fa.ld up share cepital issued by FPTL amounting to s 5153.45 Lashs in fanms of scheme of amangement is considened
negati capdal sesanea masunting A 3989, 50 Lakns The pee-manger equiy shem captal of Bs 5 lakhs of FPTLIS

ﬁameieﬁarmauh&:l against the capial eaere

From the sppoinied date, te precizion tooks business of FCL, induding allils aesets end liabiilies is mnsfened and

wasted to FPTL in accoedance vaith thes Schema, , the dedamad tax Fabilky ralsted o those aszelz end

‘abodies wil be remeasuned and will resul in a direcl wﬂf_g al F|5 234,44 Lainhs 1o the: cpaning balance of retsrsd

samings of FPTL. Moneavar, for the period from Apnil 1 to March 31, 2024, fhe increm defermed tax liabifty

amewriing bo T 2,33 Lakhs cetabed b the Profit and Loss ataun,

Trea financial stabeenant of the Company reflacls tha fnancial positian an the basks of consstent accounting policies.

The beok value of pssels acquired. and fabilities were taken over under the scheme al arrangemend as on

I Cw Company has a imifed spsrating history, which may make § difficuf fo evaluste our prospects,
The Precisicn Took Busingsa Underiaking was astablished and operated try Forbes & Compary Limiled, Pursuant
ta the Schame, e Precsion Took Business was from Forbes A Company Limited and transfeered o
and vestsd with cur Campany with effecl from Aari (1, 2023 {being the Appoinied Dabe under the Schema), Dur
Company wits incarperated on August 30, 2082 a5 a pubke lirvled cormpany under the Companies Act 2013 As
& requlf, cur Company has 8 limited aperating hisiory, wiich rey maks & o o b evaiLale our prospeces.
Durbusiness musl ba considerad in kght of the nisis and uncansiniies inharent in & new veriure. We may alsc
s b b e b and sirbegies on an ongoing basks iomandagn cur grosth and o compeds sfectialy with
esankshed ployérs 0 the industry in shich we aperals,

2 Wit do maf currantly have fong ferm confracts or exclusive suoply amangements with any of oor stippiiors.
‘Wa do not curenthy have long sam contracts or axclusive supply amangemants with any of our suppliers, Il
pirssibbe Bal Somd of our sxisiing suppliess may chaose bo discondinug oponlions oo aller mees iable kems of
entering peclisive arandesnents sith ol competiions. A maar dsngpson 1o he ey and sdequate spnies of
our raw mahariats or datarioration in the quality of raw matanals could adversely aflact our business, resuks of
aperabores ang frandial condlion

1 Ow Company, our Promaters and our Group
provesdings. An adverse pufcome in such may Fave a material adverse effec! on our

Cur Campany, 115 Provatirs and G dra currnlly iwohed n i1 |rcias wvich e
B e et o
‘will b2 decidad in favour of our Compa gwtsﬁmersaudﬁmmmmaasﬂ'ammha ety advarse
ducigion in such proceedings min render us liatiko bo panalies and may have a tabanial sdversa effaclon the
Inanciakard repulabon of our Comgay of s Promats which moy in lum havean adverse efes] o our busness
ﬁd:in:rdq;ﬂum?mm course of our business we are subject 1o ek of igation i relston o confractusl obigations,
riew releied, personal njury, damaga oproperty, sic.

are involved in cerain legal and other

A classifiction of $ese oulsianding proceedings is gven in the follosing able:
el Tax Stalutory

Appointad. ks
Particulars (% In Lakhs) mmﬂﬂn ed undertaking
parent company
(L KSSETS
1. Ron-Current Assels
& Propety, pflanf and squipmani | BATAE
& Fiphl-of-use aseats 1 JrT
WOrk-rHOIDOrass. 1 THIED
Er Inlangble 3536t WA |
firarcial gzael I BTE ]
EI Ciprert; ax assals ne] 1 437
T nan-Gumee] BREEE 2E
Total [IEEES
L Current Assels
[l Invenionias T |
Francal asseis
Trate recenankes | TIEE |
1] Cash and cash equwvalents | |
fij Lcana | 02 |
T OTErE A55E | TS |
Toial I FOiTES |
| TOTAL KSSETS | 1509055 |
L CIABALITIES |
1. Mon-currant LiabiliGes |
8 Fnancial habiltes
Bomoeings I T |
i Le=e= lealiy I THET
Dicfarad x [=5Tmes [nel] I TR
Toaal Tohaas |
& Francal Aabilees
Borowings T
Leaze [=n ]
il Tratep TH3HE]
W er finarcial =Eilfes T3T18 |
EF Cuent l2bilkes T
lci_Provisions | T |
I I PR
| TOTAL LIABELITIES |
| HETWORTH

Trea Camperatiee niambars of the financial salements are not comperable a2 the Composte Scheme of Amangement
botwaan Forbes & Company Limited and Fortess Precision Tools & Machins Parts Limiled has caused an impacl
Thae St of Arrangamind bor i dasminger ol the “Pricison Tooks bugness” bom Forbas & Compary Limded [FCL)
1o the Company has recaived approval fram The Hon'ie National Company Law Trbunal {™ELT™ o Mumbaibenches
threugh Ordarba, C P (CAAYVIIAMB-V/2023 dated Febnary 3, 2024, MumiaaiBench. The cendified trus copy of the onder
wig Hled wih the Feqisiar of e Compare on harch 1, 2024, and fhe Schema becarme oparalie 5 of March 1, 2024,
ﬁum Thr Precision Tools buzsiness of FUL Bas boen rnstensd mmﬁmunmw wilh afhect Iroe

inted dalz, e, Apnl 1, 2023, Al rangactions previously recorded in Forbes & Company Limied perianing loiha
Precision Tooks business have heen ransferned to the Gompany #s of the elfactive dale, Manch 1, 2024,
The bnjriacd el Gerain assets and Babillies iardlersd dom FOL o Gompary 15 ret tecaivables amounts o 7 881.93
Lakns presentad uncer note no. BB a5 Contractually reimbursable expenses from related parties. Details of this frensfer
ara as foflows:

¥ in Lakhs

This amount, periaining fo ha emoloyees

transfermad, was recaivatde through FCL from
HOFE Lite instranoe Cam i
haz beencrecied on 158 Apnl
ancashmant poiicy of the compary 'with HOFC

Lt lngurance Lt
oriaccaunt o [ 1‘535'.—'5_ Tﬁﬂaﬁluﬁgg nglerred fram LG —

Shown as recevabie on acoouni ol HOFC Lie - Leave
anceshment

LIRS

i Farbas Grahi i tha Ciormparyy’
by Bcoount OITPArY's
Grabuly scoount by LIC

L K]

That Irckian Pariamen has approedthe Cooe on Socil Secunty, 2020 (The codey which, inter ain, deals wit empyies

benefils durng emmployment erd post-amployment. The code has been published in the Gazelte ol inda. The effsctiva

date of thi code & yel bo be noffied and the nies Tor quaniBging the lnancid mpac) ame also vel o be ssued nvew
af this, the impact af changs, # ary, wil ba asseased and e paoesl netilicason of the rakevant provisions.

Addislenal Regulatory Infarmation as per Schedule lll of the Division B of the Companles Act. 2013

| Detais o Benam| property Feid Thers ace not any proceedings Thal nave been niiated or pending againg! the
company for holdieg amy benami propesty under the Bonam Tranzachons (Prohistion) Act, 1988 (45 of 1969) end
Ty nabiess i tharreureclir &% ol 3151 Manch, 2023,

i Wik defaudler The Dufﬂparnrhusl'mhm chiciarad willd dalaudber b ny bk or nancial Instiulion o ather
lendar whi has povwers i declare a company &5 8 willul defaubier 2 ary tme duning the financial year or aftertha
end ol rapading paniod but before e date when nancial stalaments ars approved of in @ sarfier period and the
iefzt s continged for e wihale o part of e cureed pear

I Fetshorship with sinek off corpanissThe Company hag no ransactiong wilh the companies stuck ofl under
Companias Ao, 20013 or Companies Act, 1956,

w  TheCompany & in compiance with e number of layers prescribed under dause 87) of secton 2 of the Comparies
At 2013 reaed with Compamies {Resirclion on numbee of Ligars) Rudes, 2017

Voo a0 Thecomgery has not sdvanced or e of imsesed any lunds (elhr Bor e [ungs of Shar prem

o &ty ather sousoes of adrd of funds) during e yast o By ofher person|s| or endtyfies), |ndut§ng h:mg1
enfiins {nemnedanes| wih e undsrsianding (whether iecordad in verting or othinviss] that ta inlermediary
shal:

0l chigsctly of incbracily ered oF Invesd in olher Dersors. of gevibes idenifed in Ay rmiances whitsoeads by of on
bahak of the company (timale beneficiaries) ar,

il provida any gueranies, security or the Bke o oron behal of ha utimate benstciarias.

B  Thecompeny hesnot recefved any fund from any persord's) or entiylies), induding foreign englies funding
ﬁﬂltyi--duﬂngm yaar with e undanslanding (whether secanded in wiling or otheratss) thal i company

1

il direciy orindiractly lend or invast in other persons of eniities identfiad in any manner whatsoeser by oron
bahalf of the funding party {Uitimale banehicianes) ar
il prowids ey guarantes, saourity of te Bke fa o o behal of the ulimate benefioianes.
vi  Undisciceed incomaThe comparry doss rof have any ramsaction $al are natrecanted in the books of acoounts
that has besen surrenceend or duckesed as incame Chiring e year in e ki asgessmants Lndar the incom Tax
Aot 1861 {such as, seanchior survey or eny other refevant prowizions of the Incama TaxAct, 1961), duing e yaar.
Detals of crypic cumency of virtual curmency The group has not freded of invested in cryplo cumancy or vinual
Gumancy during the Gurmend or presious yaar,
‘aluaton of PPAE, intanygible 2551 ard investmant prope fyThe groug ket ned revalued its progary, pland and
equipment incuding right-of-use assels) or intandble assels o both dunng the cLment o presious year.
quf requlatory information
cfchaeges or saaslacion with Reclisaral Cormpanies Thene are ng changes of salistaction which are
vt bo be registansd with tha Ragisirar of Companias beyond the stabusory period
ii |l ation of borowings avaied from hanks and financial insShaficnsThe bomowings oblained by tha company
fr\cn'n banks ard finarcial insibutore have been applied far the purposes for which such loans wene was laken
n%ns oot G Imvesstrgen Corngany 101G a3 dedned in Ihe regulationg macks by the Resera Bank
nflnia.Th roie has Sve CiCs which ere parl af the Group - 5P Finence Private Limited, - 5C Fingnce and
Inwasirnents Private Limiled, - Marmiss Commone Privaly Limied, - Reraissance Gammence Privabe Limitod and
- Shapoani Fallanj Enegy Private Limied {formary known as Shapoorj| Pallong O and (as Privalte Limiad).
Thea Comparaiive niamiers of the financial sialements ares rat comparable as the Compasle Scheme of Arangement
betweaan Forbes & Company Limited and Forbes Precision Tooks & Machine Parts Limied has caussd an impact Tha
dirazegar of the Preckion took Dusress om agd] 14, 2023 & the sppoitod dote and ook allec on Maech 01, 2024
Thel?A haﬂlmdlsﬂﬁmm wilhy BSE limbed on Apil 2, 2024 and retekiod I prisaple approval on Apil
ara gwating relaxation ketter under nuie 18{2)ib) of the Sacrties Canfracts (Regulation] Rule 1957,
The Managrhg Director. Chief Financial Officer & Company Secretary were appointed w.e.8 Ap 01, 2084 and were
authceized by the Board bo sign the fianncis of e Company,
ﬂsm:%mnts ware appadead b tha Bosrd ol Direchors of the Company al Sar raspecive mastings held om
6th Mag 2024,

Wil

vii

Tl gur repor of gven date

For Sharp & Tannan Associates
Charemd Accountants
Firni's Rirgisiration Mo - 109S83W

-
Parthiv 5. Dasai

Far and on behalt of the Board of Dirsctars
M.C. TRHILYAN
Managing Diecior
[ H

JAIL. MAVANI
Dieciar

[N 052601
VIKRAM Y, NAGAR
Chiaf Financial (fcar

(e

S

Fartne

Fernbership Mo (3630

i

Particulars

RESERVES:

Thare i i change in the accourting policees in the last firee years which has aflest on the peofils and resarms.
SUMMARY TABLE OF COMTINGENT LIABALITIES AS DISCLOSED I THE RESTATED FINANGIAL STETEMENTS:
Theenis riy one fiahiftiers i the frarcial statamants amaunting fo INF 18,81 lakhs perlairing o Empioyaes
Provadent Fl.n:l A, 1953 with respect 10 dalay damages for the pancd Apnl 01, 1606 e March31, 2006

SUMBARY TABLE OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS IN LAST 3 YEARS AS DISCLOSED M THE FINAKCIAL
STATEMENTS

For deails of related pary fransachions refer 5o “Financial Stetaments™ onpage [+ of the Information Memomndum.
DETALS OF GROUP COMPANIES OF FORBES PRECISION TOOLS AND MACHINE PARTS LINITED

Forbis & Lirsited

Forbas & Company Limbed ["FOL") was mnawlnwwm on Movember 18, 1913 under the provisions of the Indlan
Comparies Act, 1913 andr ad with Fia Regsirar g6, Murbes, FCL & & Listed

shares ars fraded on the BSE Limited. TnaﬂanfFﬂLlsLﬂ' 1HH1919PLEm:ﬁE&TraH9glsm ofFCLis
sihazhed a1 Farbes Buicing, Charan( Fat Marg, Fort Mumiai, Maharashira - 200001, The Campary & engaged in the
business of man, wmummmmmmmrmwmurm

The PAN of FCLis AAA
|Fah:r|1and0:mpan Prwvale Limted, and the utimate benefical owners of FGL ara Mr,
Shancholding pattemn of FCL &5 of March 31, 2024~
T TEETE IU:IIII

FCLis subsidiary af
Shepoce Palion)l Mistry, Me Froz Gyns Miﬁh’ym‘uer.Zal‘mD_.mstry.TneEqum' Sharss of Forbes & Gompany
Limiad s dsled al Limites,
SMo. | Mame Number of shares | Percentage
T | Fromier & Fromier o ﬁﬁ&’ nﬁ_
H %@n‘mhﬁs Ry ) .15
FCL being & Public Listed Company in Indi4, ils number of sharsholders and sharehaiding patiam kesgs changng on
daity hasks. The dalalis i the tame above & he same as whal the Cormpany has beanub#ga}arlui-le with the ESE
Limeesd o6 quarkady basls,

Deteils

Futhicrzed Shere Caplal

E TS T 0 vk i &, 30, 5000000 Eqquity Shaves ol Taca vala ol
10 each

Is5ired, Subscnbed and pakd-up share capRa

P, 255 290, TED dhaded o 1,08, 96616 Equity Shares of Tace vaie of

s, 10 each

Financial Information
Corain financal inlomafon darmwed from [ audited inandal statemarnts of FCL for Fiscals 2023, 2022 arvd 2081, ane requinad
by SEBI ICDA Reguiafons, k= avallzbis on tha websie of FCL et www forbes.oo.in

[Hame of Entiy milnal Discipiinary]  Witerial| Aggregate |
Proceadings Proceedings |or actions by Ciwil|  emount
Procoodings| 1be SEBI o Litigations |  mvalved
St R in
Exchanges khs)
Compan
By C&: iy d il Ril :g‘ 1] T
[ Aires o Lormmany Ll il il 2] Tl |
Direciors |
By Tha Dirachor E;‘ il il w 21} il |
Bgarel e Director Tl Fil [21] il |
Fromoters
By e Promadier 2 Tl Hil i Y THTETET
m 4 i) Fil T | A
p Companies
Ty Bl Carcniy o, | Tl Tl Nl{ 1| 177505
Sgarel he Group Companes 2| Tl Tl TH[ J| LA |
Farfurther detals of these legal proceedings, please see Lirpakors and Waenal Devalonmants’ cnipage
B8 0t Hhg Erfoemation Memaandum.
4 Wecowd be harmed By mwmmummmmm.mm
coutd adversely affect our condilion, results af i repulition.

R

Employee misconduc] onemes couk expose us 1o business fsks of losses, including regulatony sanciens and senous
Faarm B gur repugason, Theds can ben assurarce Sl we wll be awumaermmﬂ.ﬁ Marecner, ihe
pracaiions we laks 1o pravent and detect uch activiy may nat be stlactive in al casas Our employess may also comemilt
ermoes that could subject 1= 0 claims and procesdings for afeged negipence, as wal as regulatony actions on account
of which our busiress, Srandal condiion, rests ol aperataons and goddwill could be adversaly affected
Quer bty for pay divicknds fn the Arture Wil depend dpan fufure eamings, fmancia condilion, cash fows,
raquiramens and capitel expencilunes and the tarms of fe fiaaneing arrangemanis.
Our abdiey fo pay tividunds will depend tn e samings, financal pondition and capilal meurements of our Compary. Dur
busingss is capilal Intensive &5 we ari recuited ¥ inndvite from time $a Tme o increase marging. which may resullin
aodtional caphal expenditure. Further, wemay nol be able o dismbule daidends in certain croumstances such s dedaut
in payment of interest andior principal. amangst ofhars, based an cerain of our high-cost finandng arangements. We may
L Laruobin 0 ety Hivickenas iny ot e o rnnschusm-hien, el e tune chichind poiey will dogoend on QurEapHE neouisimans
ard financing amangaments in respect of our projects, financia condtion and business oparations,
Ther ingurancs coverage taken by s may nof be acequals o grolect agans! centiin buginess risks and Ihis may
have an adverse sffect an the business operslions.
Curaperalions anesubject 1 iz imherent ¥ the enginesning and manulackunng indusiry, suchas woik accidents, siom,
fire, eariquate, flood, inundaton, expiosions induding hazams thal may cause sevene damage, incloding the physical
destrugtion af proparty, broakdawn of and oihar forca majoung avants. Wa mainkain insurance coverage,
Insusance i redation fo shardand live and aiher sopcal perks and b rgfary inGumnce.
Natmithslanding the rsurance cowerage that we cary, the sooufranca of an svent that causas kagses o cucess of the
lipvits apeciied i our pokces, of losses ansing fom evants not coverad by insurance pokices, could maleriaky haem aur
financial condition and knure results of operators. Additonally, there may be vanous oher risks and lpsses lorwhichae
ara not insured, ather because such risks ane unirsurable or not insurable on commencially acceplable lemre. In addison,
I Wi Rofurs, we iy el b s o madkfiain insuranda ol b brpes which we dbeen necissany or adequal o at mles which
W consider easonabie. The pomamence of an event o which we am not sdequately o sulficienty insuned of the
successhl asserion af one or more e daims sgeinst us thal exceer avallanis Neurancs cOVErags, or ChAnges inaur
insurance poldes induding premium intraasses or he mposiion of ianga deduchble or corsumnce
Fdrveaun chvier s ffec] on Cur busings, mputaion, nsulls ol aoerations, inance condilion and cash flowes, Thﬂfﬂl'l'ﬂj
#la0 ba cetain types of rigks (inckiding bul nal imied 1 dugress disruptions) for which wa a7 not covarad
Alihougn we have cbizned irsurance requied by Inclan laes and regulalions and as oonscered reasonable by ihe
mEnagemen team, our insurance may not be adequate o cover & potartish iiabities. We cannot aszure you that
Insurance wil be gererally aveilsbia in the fulure or, if avaiable. hat the premiumes will notincreass of remsin commencially
Justifiable, T weincur substantl Fabilty and the rsurance doesnal, or & insuficient o, oover the denages, ourbsingss,
mmtalmnmm feguls ol eperatons and prospects many b matetaly sl allochd,
mmmmmmmmbwhrﬁmmm wmﬁmﬂwmﬁﬂ'ﬁﬁ
may frave an adverse effect o oy business, results of speratians and fnancial conditfan,
Ay boocsl disraption, social unrest, nalurai digasiarar breakdown of serices and ulilties could have maleral advarae
effiact o lhe businass and result of operations. Our faclifies ane subjest to operating ngxs ike breatdown or fallure of
equipmant, power supply or processes and performance below axpacted bavels of efficiency, obsalescence. natural
disisher, indusiial accidenls and Ihe nead to camphy with i cirectives of rilevant govammant sutharibiess. n the event
e wez ne anced b0 shul cown o Raciltfiess fora sonilicant peniod of e, Il would have a maleral acherse eftecon our
bussiness, resuits of aparafions and financial iion. Further, confinuous eddison af indusatries in and anound our
manufacturing facilies without commensurate growdh of & infrstructural facifities may put pressune an the exiting
Inlrastruciure thasgin, which micy achveesoly alloct o business, Furr, the geraing oost of lwng around our lacifes
gy push cur manpower casss higher, which may reduce ourmarnginand cost competitvensss.
O ety o (clendify cusfomer demand accurately snd matnlisin an optimal fevel of invendory in our slores
may impaet our aparations
The succeas of gurbusiness depends upan our abiity teamiicipate and torecast customer demand and trends. Ary emor
In cur farecast could rasut in either surplus siock. which we may not be sble to sell in a Smely mannar, or at g, or urdar
shacking, which could affect cur ability io meet cusiomer demand. An optimal ievel of imvertony = impatant o our business
2 ¥ alenes 1510 respond o custarnir diernd ettectiely and Lo maintain b bl range of products al aur Slones
W may be exposed fo polmtial isbiities from any personal iniry cltims ateging amy deficiency i our
pragucts or in counlerfell products of an inferiar qually,
Chur busiresss iy De achmrsily aflecied by ligation and complznts ram cusiomens o gavesnment aulhonlies msuling
friomi ceficzencies in our products. We Ak incur sonilicant iatdiies #a lawsul or caim resulls 0 8 dadsion agans!
usand substantial kigation cosls in relaion o thaze lawsuls. Furhar, our busness coudd ba harmed in the avant of the
sl af any dalactive or misbranded product. Cur producs are also enposad in the fsk ol baing counterisited by thind parties
wesinef irhoechunl propories ar brands’ Kigos! desgrs or Gopying our packaging 1o sel ther products,
W aperadie in @ faily shiffed mamnpower indistry and ave subject fo siringen! emplajymant fnws and imy strike,
Wk sloppage of increasad wagesalary damand by our employess or ary oltar king af gisputas Wil sur
ampioyess cowld sdversely sffect our business, financial conditian, reauwlts of operations and cash flows.
Curmanufaciuring processes requine hignly skibed manposer. During peiods of shorlages inthe peesonngd vith required
skilz. we may not ba able o manufachure our accondng to our previously determined Sme framas, at our
pravioueshy ssimalad product costs, or at all, which mery advarsely affecl our busineess, rasus of operations. cash flows
and e putahicon.
W s sutpec | b @ numbaer o slingen! emphiyent s Tl protect the inforests of eenpioyees, inchading gt
theat sels dorth cetaled procedures for disgule Teschilion and amployee semoval and egslation el imposes thanciasl
chdigatiors on empécyers upon ralrenchment. I labor lnes become more siringent, & may become more diicult forus bo
reintain flewiis fuman resoungs policies, dischange employees or dowrsios, amy o which could have a material adharss
et on our business, brancial conddion, resulls of operations, carsh Nows and prospects.
Thisrs <z biy mo assurance had siikes or work Slappaces vl ratoccur in e fulune, I addinion, wir sloppages of
Sl apaienoid by LT CUSIDIMErs: or bey SLEQGers coubl resull in Siw-Iouns of cosunes of our unils whese aur
peoducts ane included inihe end products: Howe of ane o mane of our customers o key suppliers expenence & work
stoppage. such work staapane could have an advansa effect an our businass, frencial condigen: cash fows and resuks
cfaparalions,
QUTSTAMDING LITIGATIONS
There ara no perding mabenal Higabons, imiving our Compény, our Promober and Direciar, except the dolowing and
L Inwobving our Company
= By our Compary
& Criminal Proceedings: 2
B Miwlerial Tox proceedings: MIL
L. Statutory or Regulatary Procesdings: NIl
0. Disciplinary octions by the SEBI ar Stock Exchanges: ML
E.  Material Civil Litigatians: NIL
= hgainst our Comparry

of
L. Disclplinasy actions by the SEBI or Stock Exchanges: ML
E.  Matorial Civil Litigations: NIL
Il Invalying our Promatar, that is, Shapoori Pallonji and Company Privete Limited {SPCPL)
# By car Promofer
A Criminad proceedings: 2
B Malerial Tex procesdings: MIL
G Statutory or Regulatory Procesdings: NIL
0. Disciplinasy actions by the SEBI o Stock Exchanges: ML
E.  Malerial Civil Litigations: 22

A

B :

C.  Swatutory or Reguiatory Pmcau:ﬁngp: KIL
. mulﬁtrwauhmhiusmwmammh.
E.  Msterial Civil Litigations: 5

. Inwalving our Group Company, ihat is,

» By owr Group Company
A Criménal

proceedings: MIL
B.  Msterial Tax proceedings: MIL
€. Statutory o Regulstory Procesdings: NIL

0. Disciplinary actions by the SEB| or Stock Exchanges: ML
E.  Mterial Civil Litigations: 1
F  Against our Group Company
A Criminad procesdings: 2
B, Mlalerial Tax proceedings: MIL
€.  Sistutory or Regulatory Proceedings: KIL
D Disciplinary actions by the SEBI or Stock Exchanges: ML
E.  Mzterial Civil g: 4

mindiaandits. @ PARTICULARS OF HIGH, LOW AND AVERAGE PRICES OF EI-N“IEE OFTHE LISTED DEMERGED COMPANY

[FORBES & COMPANY LIMITED) DURING THE PRECEDING THREE

Perlod
High [ Fis | Liw (i AT Wesghied Average Price (In As] |
| EEd TR A [ %]
[T B k] R[]
[ AT T30 e ik
SOLITE” WA,

DssimoE com,
MATERIAL DEVELOFMENT AFTER THE DATE OF LAST AUDNTED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON MARCH 31,
M
Invthe oo of our Boaed, secept for anprowel of Schame by the Han'bie NCLT, thera is nomatenal SICE
thee charke of e kst aucklend financial sisteenants, e, March 31, 2084, any drcumistances that matarialy ar et
o et ity aathoc our prolRataity Suen as & wheli or By vk OF T 550 of ur alilty 1 py our mabea b
within the: next 12 manths,
Such ether Information as may be specified by the Board from time to fime
g
xrumm i, phesisi refiar i ihe nformaion Mermorardurm wich wouid be macks swaiabi on v SOdspracision opm

For and an behall of Forbes Precision Toals and Machine Pasis Limited

Sl

‘Rupa Khanna

Company Secralary & Compliance Oificer
Date: Jure {1, 2024

Piace: Mumbal
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